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2003 SENATE STANDING COMMITTEE MINUTES
BILL/RESOLUTION NO. SB 2048
Senate Natural Resources Committee

QO Conference Committee

Hearing Date 1-23-03

Tape Number Side A Side B { Meter #
1 X X complete
2 X X complete
3 X complete
3 N X 0.0 -27.6
Committee Clerk Signature
Minutes:

Senator Thomas Fischer, Chairman of the Senate Natural Resources Committes opened the
hearing on SB 2048, relating to a limitation on the number of nonresident waterfowl hunters.
Attendance was taken indicating all members of the committee present.

Senator Fischer announced the order ~f the hearing, that everyone would get a chance to speak,
all should respect the speaker and that no out bursts would be allowed.

Tim Dawson (2.4) from the legislative council testified in neither support or opposition to the
bill, but merely to explain the bill. At the present time the governor has the authority to set the
hunting zones and the number of nonresident hunters allowed in the state. SB 2048 sets a cap on
nonrosident hunters and this cap is based on total hunting pressure (HPC). This formula is to take

the total number of nonresident huntets equals (=) the 25 year floating average for resident and
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Senate Natural Resources Committee
Bill/Resolution Number SB 2048

N Hearing Date 1-23-03

nonresident waterfowl hunters for the wetland condition minus (-) last seasons number of

resident waterfow] hunters divide by 1.36 to get the cap number,

Mike Johnson the Supervisor of the Migratory Game Bird Management for the North Dakota

Game & Fish Department testified before the committee. He has worked on waterfowl research
| and management for 35 years with 21 years in the present position with the department. He

presented the Hunter Pressure Concept (HPC), as in what it is and how it works (See attached

testimony),

Senator Fischer asked for clarification of the formula.

Mike Johnson responded the formula is HP = residents + nonresidents X 1.36.

Senator John Traynor asked what the difference was between this version and the bill version

T from the judiciary B Committee.

Mike Johnson explained that they tried to improve it and make it better. The original bill dealt
strictly the wetland count off their survey. They developed the wetland index and they expanded
it to use the total wetlands in the state.

Representative Lois Delmore from District 43 testified as the chairman of the Judiciary B
Committee. Alot of work went into this bill and a compromise was reached based the on biology
and not emotion, Hunting is big business in our state. She asked for help in protecting our states
wonderful resource and still keep it a quality experience for all hunters,

John French (Tape #1, Side A, 43.4) of Grand Forks testified in support of SB 2048 (See
attached testimony).

Senator Traynor asked what he thought about closing the duck hunting day at 1:00 like the

goose day is closed.
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Senate Natural Resources Committee
Bill/Resolution Number SB 2048
Hearing Date 1-23-03

Joitn French felt he was not qualified to answer and this idea should be addressed by the
professionals,

Tim Hayden (Tape 1, Side B, 0.9) testified in support of SB 2048 (See attached testimony).
Mark Nawrot (Tape 1, Side B, 8.3) a resident of North Dakota testified in support of SB 2048
(See attached testimony),

Bili Mitzel (Tape 1, Side B, 13.9) publisher for the Dakota Country Magazine testified in support
of SB 2048 (See attached testimony).

Devon Butz (Tape 1, Side B, 19.5) 9 year old grandson of Bill Mitzel testified in support of SB
2048 (See attached testimony).

Dan Bugide (Tape 1, Side B, 22.0) from Fargo testified on his own behalf in support of SB
2048, He stated waterfowl hunting has become inote of an important asset to North Dakota, This
asset brings nonresident and tourist dollars each fall and sports person understand just how
important this is to rural North Dakota, This asset also keeps residents in the state with their year
around dollars. The trick is to sustain the waterfow] asset so that North Dakota can get from that
asset all that it can offer. This means sustaining the asset during the year so that excessive
pressure does not move fow! pretnaturely so that the quality season can be as long as possible.
This asset needs to be sustained from year to year for future generations. The right to hunt comes
from the privileges of landowners. HPC is the best way of sustaining all the benefits of this asset
today and in the future.

Allen Saygent (Tape 1, Side B, 26.9) from Jamestown testified in support of SB 2048 (See

attached testimony),
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Senate Natural Resources Committee
Bill/Resolution Number SB 2048
Hearing Date 1-23-03

Ron Reynolds (Tape 1, Side B, 34.7) from Butleigh County testified in support of SB 2048 (See

attached testimony).

Jill Schaffer (Tapel, Side B, 40.4) from rural Jamestown testified in support of SB 2048 (See

attached testimony).

Scott Lindgren (Tape 1, Side B, 49.1) from Grand Forks testified in support of SB 2048 (See
attached testimony),

Senator Heitkamp asked if the Game & Fish could take the HPC formula and apply it to the last
5-6 years and tell us what it would have done to the hunting licenses.

Mike Johnson responded that they could make that availabie,

Chris Hustad (Tape 2 ,Side A, 1.3) from Fargo, testified in support of SB 2048 (See attached

testimony).

Dick Monson (Tape 2, Side A, 2.4) from Barnes County testified in support of SB 2048 (See

attached testimony).

Kevin Hayer (Tape 2, Side A, 5.0) from the state testified in support of SB 2048 (See attached

testimony)

Dr. Glen Sargeaut (Tape 2, Side A, 9.5) from Jamestown testified in support of SB 2048 (See

attached testimony).
Senator Fischer stopped testimony in support of SB 2048 to be able to start hearing testimony in

opposition for an equal time.

Randy Frost (Tape 2, Side A, 15.9) representing the Devils Lake Chamber of Commerce

testified in opposition to SB 2048 (See attached testimony).
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Senate Natural Rescurces Committee
Bill/Resolution Number SB 2048
Hearing Date 1-23-03

Tom Bodine (Tape 2, Side A, 22.0) representing the North Dakota Farm Bureau testified in
opposition to SB 2048 (See attached testimony).

Dennis Miller (Tape 2, Side A, 30.7) representing himself , stating he is the past president of the
Landowners Association of North Dakota testified in opposition to SB 2048, He stated he felt
the other set of “professionals” were the landowners who raise 90% of the wildlife in North
Dakota and support 90% of the hunting activity in North Dakota voluntarily or not. Because
many landowners do not charge for hunting he asked that the concerns of the landowners be
considered in this matter. He opposes SB 2048 on two counts,

¢ 1), If the formula for HPC was applied in his area in 2002 is would have been 100% wrong.
* 2).The solution to the loss of access concept might be more agronomic than biological.
Connie Krapp (Tape 2, Side A, 37.2 - end and Side B, 0.0 - 4.7) Director of Marketing and
Public Relations for the Northern Plains Electric Cooperative, Carrington and Cando testified in
opposition to SB 2048, (See attached testimony). She also added more than her written
testimony. (Please listen to tape).

Deb Roppel (Tape 2, Side B, 4.7) of Aisen, North Dakota testified in opposition to SB 2048 (see
attached testimony). Also attached is a follow-up e-mail,

Terri Thiel (Tape 2, Side B, 17.0) Executive Director of the Dickinson Convention Visitot’s
Bureau and also representing the North Dakota Tourism Alliance testified in opposition to SB
2048, (See attached testimony). She also submitted suggestions for different ways of looking at
this concept (See attached).

Jim Walter (Tape 2, Side B, 19.6) of Harvey, North Dakota testified in opposition to SB 2048,
He talked about the effects of limitations and the denial of the right to do business. He explained
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Senate Natural Resources Commiitee
Bill/Resolution Number SB 2048
Hearing Date 1-23-03

the economic impact on his community and just how much even a 30% decrease caused by
limits on nonresident hunting would effect their economy. He stated that passage of SB 2048
could make the difference between making a living and just surviving,

Chuck Demschen (Tape 2, Side B, 22.4) from Hanlin, North Dakota testified in opposition of
SB 2048, He stated he raises a variety of crops including although involuntarily wildlife and
therefore is subsidizing a recreational activity. Hunting is a right although it is liinited by the
landowners who might restrict that right. Hunting became a privilege when the government
started requiring a license fee in order to hunt. Hunting is now a sport oi recreation and does not
have the right to control landowner but can develop a rapport with the them so they have some
level of control. this is the key to access. He stated he felt the hunting pressure issue can be
handled by daily limits or the total number of licenses issued.

John Dahlen (Tape 2, Side B, 30.2) Devils Lake, North D2kota testified in opposition to SB
2048 (See attached testimony).

Bruce Teubner (Tape 2, Side B, 34.1) Cando, North Dakota testified in opposition of SB 2048,
He stated he was glad the landowners had their time to testify. He explained how homes are
being bought by nonresident hunters and the economic impact it has on their community,
Nonresident landownets are not always owners just for hunting but many have inherited land. He
feels the Game & Fish are micro managing the program and are really not doing a very good job.
Senator Fischer announced the hearing was in recess until 2:00 or 15 minutes after the full

sussion is finished which ever is later.

uuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuu

Senator Fischer reopened the hearing on SB 2048, He asked for testimony in support of SB 2048,

i “%ﬁla

» The ' “
miorographic images on this £ilm are accurate reproductfons of records delivered te Nodern Informatiorn Systems for mieroftiming and

were filmed (h the regul
NS fon gular course of businesa, The photographic process meets standards of the Amerfcan National Standards Institute

archival mi .
documant baim f“m.d.oroi'flm NOTICE: 1f the f{imed image above {s less legible than this Notlce, 1t fe due to the quality of the

)

A 0w lis b3

N
Date

"W.‘Nﬁ%




g&\wm

e o b g A v

A g €t o e

|
%

f:{tiwi

ll"

Page 7
Senate Natural Resources Committee
Bill/Resolution Number SB 2048

o~ Hearing Date 1-23-03

Terry Schaefer (Tape 2, Side B, 42.1, Tape 3, Side A 0.0 - 1.0) of rural Streeter testified in
support of SB 2048, He stated he understands the economic benefits to rural North Dakota, and
the key to sustaining those economic benefits is to have a quality hunting experience for resident
and nonresident hunters alike. A dissatisfied hunter will do one of three things, leave the state,
quit hunting or buy his own personal hunting grounds, Hunter numbers will decrease with
additional crowding. Loss of hunting access will cause loss of North Dakota population. He
stated the three current plans to manage nonresident hunters -

* 1o restriction or the free-for-all

* Nelson plan which doesn’t limit number and does not sustain economic benefits

o HPC is true compromise plan between the no restriction plan and the fixed cap

Bob Pursell (Tape 3, Side A, 1.0) testified in support of SB 2048, He read to the committee
letter from his brother in Virginia which told of his happy memories of hunting as a boy in North
Dakota. It also told of his not so great hunting experience in Virginia, He asked the committee to
keep the precious gift of hunting in North Dakota by putting a cap on commercialized hunting,
Greg Gullickson (Tape 3, Side A, 3.9) Minot testified in support of SB 2048 (See attached
testimony).

Ray Greenwood (Tape 3, Side A, 4.7) Jamestown testified in support of SB 2048 (See attached
testimony).

Dave Brandt (Tape 3, Side A, 8.3) Jamestown testified in support of SB 2048 (Sec attached
testimony).

Mike Donahue (Tape 3, Side A, 15.0) reptesenting the United Sportmens and the Wildlife
Federation testified in support of SB 2048, 'They would like to thank the Judiciary B Committee
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Senate Natural Resources Committee
Bill/Resolution Number SB 2048

~~,  Hearing Date 1-23-03

for their work, They encourage a DO PASS of SB 2048 as it is a good compromise in managing
the resource and the hunting pressure. The state tax payers are being forgotten as an economic
stimulus and don’t count,

John Kopp (Tape 3, Side A, 16.9) representing of the North Dakota Wildlife Federation testified
in support 2048. He stated that he hunts both North Dakota and out of state, He took offense that
hunters are labeled as being selfish and are not considerate of landowners, His organization is
landowner friendly which is evident by their supportive programs. He asked that the committee
pass SB 2048 to insure quality hunting in North Dakota for future generations,

Senator Fischer asked if there was any other testimony in support of SB 2048, there being none

he asked for testimony in opposition.

“~.  Steve Chase (Tape 3, Side A, 20.5) Minnewaukan, North Dakota testified in opposition of SB

2048, He purchased property and developed a resort and told about his resort where people come
from all over not because of the hunting but because of the good time they have here. What is the
definition of quality? These nonresident hunters and landownets are what make the difference in
the economy of this community, We need to work together to insure the future of our
communities in North Dakota.

Patty Lewls (Tape 3, Side A, 30.3) Executive director of the North Dakota Hospitality
Association testified in opposition to SB 2048 (See attached testimony).

Eric Boren (Tape 3, Side A, 33.7) Devel’s Lake motel owner testified in opposition to SB 2048

(See attached testimony).
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Senate Natural Resources Committee
Bill/Resolution Number SB 2048
Hearing Date 1-23-03

Jim Yri (Tape 3, Side 37.1) Minnewaukan, North Dakota resort owner testified in opposition to

SB 2048, (See attached testimony). Additional testimony from concerned people was presented

to the committee members (See attached).

Tom Kelsch (Tape 3, Side A, 43.1) Chairman of the Greater North Dakota Association

Legislative Affairs Committee testified in opposition of SB 2048 (See attached testimony).

Jason Mitchell (Tape 3, Side A, 48.9) Devils Lake, testified in opposition to SB 2048, He stated

that if it wasn't for nonresident hunters he wouid not be able to make a living in North Dakota.

He does not feel a cap is the answer to this problem, but maybe there are other things to look at

like better habitat on the public lands. Access is the issue and perhaps we could find ways to fund

better public access.

Rick Schouck? (Tape 3, Side A, 55.0 - end and Side B 0.0 - 1.2) Turtle Lake, North Dakota

testified in opposition to SB 2048, He stated about 75% of his income from his bait shop comes

from nonresident hunters, If this bill is passed you will be regulating customers and that will kil

businesses. }‘
Sheldon Schlect (Tape 3, Side B, 1.2) Streeter, North Dakota testified in opposition of SB 2048
(See attached testimony).

Troy Cunningham (Tape 3, Side B, 6.3) rural Mercer, North Dakota testified in opposition of
SB 2048, He stated he has heard today a lot about a quality experience and questioned what
quality means, It does not necessarily mean numbers but just the fun experience of the hunt.
Kyle Blanchfield (Tape 3, Side B, 8.0) President of the North Dakota Professional Guides and

Outfitters Association, testified in opposition to SB 2048 (See attached testimony).
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Senate Natural Resources Committee
Bill/Resolution Number SB 2048
Hearing Date 1-23-03

Ted Mertz (Tape 3, Side B, 17.6) Goodrich, North Dakota testified in opposition of SB 2048

(Seo attached testimony),

A

Travis Schwarz (Tape 3, Side B, 23.1) a 14 year old testified in opposition of SB 2048. He

stated that he makes money by cleaning birds for nonresident hunters and that his community is

economically supported by nonresident hunters.

Jeff Dahl (Tape 3, side B, 24.6) Gackle, North Dakota testified in opposition to SB 2048. He

commented on several issues

o that hunting pressure will move birds, but what will also moves birds out of this state is open
water and available food.

¢ with more birds is more interest in hunting causing more pressure

* residence are more selective in their birds than nonresident hunters- they just want to hunt

In conclusion this bill is not the answer to make a win win situation for hunters, landowners, ‘

tourism, guides and outfitters.

Senstor Fischer thanked all those who testified and the committee for it had been a long day.

Senator Fischer closed the hearing on SB 2048,

Other testimony given to the clerk at the meeting or by e-mail is attached. They include:

¢ Conrad Carlson

* Harold Neameyer

* Ron Mahoney

* Fred Bott

¢ Dale Varnson with statements from businesses, landowners, and otler.

Also attached is the list of registration from the hearing,
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2003 SENATE STANDING COMMITTEE MINUTES j
BILL/RESOLUTION NO., SB 2048

Senate Natural Resources Committee

Q Conference Committee

Hearing Date 1-24-03 Discussion
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—
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Minutes: / /

Senator Thomas Fischer opened discussion on SB 2048, ‘

All members of the committee were present,
Discussion was held as to how the committee would approach SB 2048.
Senator Fischer appointed a subcommittee which included Senator John Traynor, Senator ;
Joel Heitkamp, and Senator Ben Tollefson to visit with the North Dakota Game and Fish
Department,

Discussion was held as to questions and concerns they wanted to be clarified by the people from
the Game & Fish Department. They included:

1. the possibility of tagging birds as they are taken

2. nonresident fees

3. the percentage number that is used in the HPC formula

4. the pro and cons of legislation setting 5 day, 10 day and seasonal fee amounts
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Senate Natural Resources Committee
Bill/Resolution Number SB 2048
. ™  Hearing Date 1-24-03

5. closing the hunting day at 1:00 PM

Senator Heitkamp will set up the meeting with Mike Johnson of the Game & Fish Department
and then the subcommittee will report back to the full committee.

Senator Fischer closed the discussion on SB 2048,
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Senate Natural Resources Committee

O Conference Committee

Hearing Date 1-30-03 Discussion
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Minutes:

Senator Thomas Fischer, Chairman of the Senate Natural Resources committee opened
discussion on SB 2048

All members of the committee were present.

Senator Fischer stated committee work on SB 2048 would be held the following day because he
has already made that announcement. A report from the subcommittee will be given at that time.
Senator Joel Heitkamp stated he has been receiving a large amount of e-mails on this bill, but
they do not contain any new information or solutions,

The clerk did pass out to each senator additional testimony and information she had received by
e-mail,

Senator Fischer closed the discussion on SB 2048,
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discussion on SB 2048.

action will be taken on SB 2048 next Friday.

All members of the committee were present.

) Senator Thomas Fischer, Chairman of the Senate Natural Resources Committee opened

2048 only, that no testimony would be allowed, although questioned may be asked by the

committee members of anyone present. The House has appointed a subcommittee for their

Senator Fischer announced to those present in the room that this was committee work of SB

hunting bill and the senate and house subcommittee will meet the beginning of next week and

Senator Fischer asked for a report from the Senate subcommittee members which included

Senator Joel Heitkamp, Senator John Traynor and Senator Ben Tollefson,

Senator Heltkamp (19.7) reported there were several questions of the committee that were taken

g

to the North Dakota Game and Fish Department,
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Senate Natural Resources Committee

Bill/Resolution Number SB 2048
7~  Hearing Date 1-31-03

They included:

* The concept of tagging birds as they are taken,
Game & Fish Department had some problems with this concept stating that just the
oversight of something like this they would not recommend.

» [fthere is a vehicle in place to take a good look at non resident license fees.
The response that there was and it might be in front of the committee another day.

*  What have others states done in regard to a 5-day, 10-day, or season hunt..
The concerns of the Game & Fish Department had was this then become more of a
money issue and hurt the so called blue color hunter,

* The thought of closing the duck and goose season at noon. Senator Traynor will address that

7N issue later.

* Talk of stamp for other than upland game and the concept of separating the stamp from

e e b T T ML 0 PP b, P g e e wevre (o= e

upland game hunting and waterfowl hunting,
The Game & Fish Department did like that concept to target a certain kind of hunt.

¢ The formula that is used to determine the HPC (Hunter Pressure Concept) and if that is

deficient or can that be altered or “tweeked”.

The Game & Fish Department were adamant that the formula is based on biological
science and didn't feel confortable about changing it.

» The committee did talk about the suggestion of some level of lead way into the bill so that the

formula does not become written in granite,
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Page 3

Senate Natural Resources Committee
Bill/Resolution Number SB 2048
Hearing Date 1-31-03

A suggestion was made to make available a % lead way of up or down on the end number
from the formula, that could be given to the Director of the Game & Fish Department
and ultimately the governor, to give some flexibility to the number of hunting licenses.
Senator Heitkamp said he personally feels the bill itself needs to have some lead way  before
it ever gets to the senate floor and hopes the full committee will get a chance to talk about
that.
Senator Traynor reported when he asked how many applicants were denied hunting licenses in
2002, the Game & Fish Department estimated 2-3000. He said they questioned the department
closely about the wetland index because they thought it was flawed, but the department was
unwilling to change it. He continued that when the subcommittes asked the department if the
House bill on the restriction of the first weeks of season and Senate bill on HPC failed, we
would we back to where we are now, He reported that in 2003 there will be a restrictive hunting
package which instead of 6 ducks it will only be 3 duck and instead of 70 days it will be 39 days
for season with no early season.
Senator Traynor (28.9) did offer an amendment that after the HPC formula the governor may
adjust the result by up to 50% in the governor’s proclamation.
Senator Heitkamp commented in all fairness to the Game & Fish and explained why the spring
evaluation of wetland is much better than a fall evaluation,
Senator Ben Tollefson added that the Department would be in favor of the concept of hunting
zones only for the promotion of nonresident hunters. The another item was how to factor the

economy into the nonresident hunting issue and should be considered,

Scnator Traynor made a motion to accept the amendment.
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Senate Natural Resources Commiittee
Bill/Resolution Number SB 2048
Hearing Date 1-31-03

Senator Michael Every second the motion.

After some discussion on procedure and in considering the results of what the joint s
subcommiittee might decide, it was decided to wait on a vote of the amendment. |
Senator Traynor felt the amendment should “cook® over and the weekend and withdrew the
motion if Senator Every agreed.

Sepator Traynor presented another amendment that would provide the closing of each hunting
day at 1:00 for the first two weeks of the season.

Senator Fischer closéd the committee work on SB 2048
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2003 SENATE STANDING COMMITTEE MINUTES
BILL/RESOLUTION NO. SB 2048
Senate Natural Resources Committee
Q Conference Committeo

Hearing Date 2-6-03 Discussion and Action

Tape Number Side A Side B Meter #
3 X 0.5-24.1

Committee Clerk Signature

Minutes:

,"”\, Senator Thomas Fischer, Chairman of the Senate Natural Resources Committee opened

discussion on SB 2048,

All niembers of the comnittee were present.

Senator Ben Tollefson stated there has been some conversations about giving the Game & Fish
Depattment and the governor some latitude or “wiggle room”. He further made a motion for a up
to or decrease of 25% deviation from the HPC number.

Senator Joel Heftkamp second the motion for the sake of discussion.
Senator John Traynor said he did not think 25% was enough and should be raised to 50%.
Discussion was held in regards to the application of the HPC and it was understood that the HPC
considers the federal fly way in its calculations,

Further discussion was held about the lead way percentage and the sliding scale.
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Senate Natural Resources Committee
Bill/Resolution Number SB 2048
Hearing Date 2-6-03

Senator Fischor stated that the number that is derived from a biological formula is added to a
political number so that it fits,

Senator John Traynor made a substitute motion to amend the previous motion to increase the
deviation number to 50 %,

Senator Michael Every second the motion,

Senator Heitkamp commented the idea of the governor having this kind of lead way was not
included in the hearing, so maybe we should start low so that the public has an opportunity to
comment on the idea when it {s heard in the house.

Roll call vote #1 of the motion for a 50% deviation was taken indicaling 2 YEAS, 5 NAYS AND
0 ABSENT OR NOT VOTING. The motion failed.

Roll call vote #2 of the motion for up to or down 25% deviation was taken indicating 7 YEAS, 0
NAYS AND 0 ABSENT OR NOT VOTING. The amendment passed.

Senator Traynor made a motion to close the duck hunting day at 1:00 P.M. for the first two

weeks of the season.

Senator Stanley Lyson second the motion,
Roll call vote #3 was taken indicating 4 YEAS, 3 NAYS AND 0 ABSENT OR NOT VOTING.

The amendment passed,

Senator Lyson made a motion for Do Pass as Amended and Rereferred to Appropriations.

Senator Tollefson second the motion,
Roll call vote # 4 was taken indicating 4 YEAS, 3 NAYS AND 0 VOTING OR NOT VOTING.

Senator Tollefson will carry SB 2048,
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2003 SENATE STANDING COMMITTEE MINUTES
RILL/RESOLUTION NO. SB 2048
Senate Natural Resources Committee
O Conference Committee
Hearing Date 2-7-03 Discussion and Action
Tape Number Side A Side B Meter #
2 X 12,0 -21.0
N :
Committee Clerk Signature L.)véh, ,4/“ %M
Minutes: / ]
Senator Thomas Fischer, Chairman of the Senate Natural Resources reopened discussion on SB
2048,
All members of the committee were present,
Senator John Traynor asked the committee to draw their attention to SB 2048, He wanted to
make a motion for the committee to reconsider the action taken for a Do Pass of SB 2048,
Senator Michael Every second the motion.
A voice vote was taken indicating the action should be reconsidered on SB 2048,
Senator Traynor stated that last evening when the bill was voted as Do Pass after being
amended twice, he was so excited about the amendments being attached that he got mixed up
and voted yes when he wanted to vote no.
Senator Fischer responded that they would take the vote again,
y
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Senate Natural Resources Committee
Bill/Resolution Number SB 2048
Hearing Date 2-7-03

Senator Traynor wanted clarification that on the second amendment containing the hunting day
to be open until 1:00 PM the first two weeks of the season was the understanding of the
committee.

Senator Fischer stated so that the motion is a Do Pass as amended and rereferred to
Appropriations and asked for discussion,

Senator Traynor made a motion for a Do Not Pass as Amended of SB 2048

Senator Michael Every second the motion,
Roll call vote #1 was taken indicating 3 YEAS, 4 NAYS AND 0 ABSENT OR NOT VOTING. i

The motion failed.
Senator Ben Tollefson made a motion for a Do Pass as Amended and rereferred to

Appropriations of SB 2048,

Senator Layton Freborg second the motion,
Roll call vote #2 was taken indicating 4 YEAS, 3 NAYS AND 0 ABSENT OR NOT VOTING.

Senator Tollefson will carry SB 2048,
Senator Fischer closed the meeting on SB 2048.
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Amendment to:

SB 2048

FISCAL NOTE

Requested by Legislative Councll
03/25/2003

1A, State fiscal effect: Identify the state fiscal effect and the fiscal effect on agency appropriations compared to

funding levels and appropriations anticipated under current law.

2001-2003 Biennium 2003-2005 Biennium 2005-2007 Biennium
General |Other Funds| General |[Other Funds| General |Other Funds
Fund Fund Fund
Revenues $670,000 $5670,000
Expenditures T
Appropriations

1B. County, clty, and school district, fiscal effect: /dentify the fiscal effect on the appropriate political subdivision.

2001-2003 Biennium 2003-2005 Blennium 2005-2007 Biennium
School School School
Countles Cities Districts | Counties Citles Districts | Countles Cities Districts

[—

2. Narrative: /dentify the aspects of the measure which cause fiscal impact and Include any comments relevant to

your anhalysis.

If this system had been used In 2002, the number of nonresident waterfowl hunting licenses Issued would probably
have been about 33,000 instead of the 30,000 that were actually issued. These numbers are used in this estimate.

and 2004 are dry years, thera could be a signlficant reduction In license sales.

3. State fiscal effect detall: For information shown under state fiscal effect In 1A, please:

Note that revenue impacts will vary depending on wetland conditions and resident waterfowl hunter numbers. If 2003

A. Revenues: Explain the revenue amounts. Provide detall, when appropriate, for each revenue type and
fund affected and any amounts Included in the executive budget.

In a wet year like 2002, there wauld be a revenue ingrease of about $285,000 per year,

B. Expenditures: Explain the sxpenditure amounts. Provide detall, when approp

ftem, and fund affected and the number of FTE positions affected.

tiate, for each agency, line

C. Appropriations: Explain the appropriation amounts. Provide detall, when appropriate, of the effect on
the blennial appropriation for each agency and fund affected and any amounts Included in the executive
budget. Indicate the relationship between the amounts shown for expenditures and approptiations,

IName:

Paul T, Schadewald

Agency:

ND Game and Flsh Department

{Phone Number:

328-6328

Date

Prepared: 03/25/2003
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FISCAL NOTE
£ N Requested by Legislative Council
02/16/2003

Amendment to: SB 2048

1A. State fiscal effect: /dentify the state fiscal effect and the fiscal effect on agency appropriations compared to
funding levels and appropriations anticipated under currant law.

2001-2003 Biennium 2003-2005 Biennium 2005-2007 Blennlum
General |[Other Funds| General |Other Funds|{ General [Other Funds
Fund Fund Fund
Revenues ($680,000) $0 ($680,000)
Expenditures
Appropriations
1B. County, city, and school district fiscal effect: Identify the fiscal effect on the appropriate political subdivision.
2001-2003 Biennium 2003-2005 Blennlum 2005-2007 Biennium
School School School

i‘ Countles | Clties Districts | Countles | Citles Districts | Countles | Citles Districts

2. Narrative: Identlfy the aspects of the measure which cause fiscal Impact and Include any comments relevant to
your analysls.

If this system had been used In 2002, the number of licenses issued would probably have been 26,600 Instead of the
30,000 that were actually Issued. Note that revenue Impacts will vary depending on wetland conditicns and resident
* waterfowl hunter numbers,

3. State fiscal effect detall: For information shown under state fiscal effect In 1A, please:
A. Revenues: Explain the revenue amounts. Provide detall, when appropriate, for each revenus type and
fund affected and any amounts included In the executive budget.

Revenue would be about $340,000 less per year If the number of licenses sold Is reduced by 3,400 licenses per year.

B. Expenditures: Explain the expenditure amounts. Provide detall, when appropriate, for each agency, line
ftem, and fund affected and the number of FTE positions affected.

| C. Appropriations: Explain the appropriation amounts. Provide detail, when appropriate, of the effact on
the blennlal appropriation for each agency and fund affected and any amounts Included In the executive
budget. Indicate the relationship between the amounts shown for expenditures and appropriations.

IName: Paul Schadewald gency: ND Game and Flsh Department
{Phone Number: 3286328 Date Prepared: 02/17/2003
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Blll/Resolution No.:

SB 2048

FISCAL NOTE

Requested by Legislative Council
12/16/2002

1A. State fiscal effect: Identify the state fiscal effect and the fiscal effect on agency appropriations compared to
funding levels and appropriations anticipated under current law.

2001-2003 Blennium

2003-2005 Biennium

2005-2007 Blennium

General |Other Funds! General |OtherFunds| General |Other Funds
Fund Fund Fund
Revenues ($1,500,000 $q  ($1,600,000
Expenditures
Approprlations
18. County, city, and school district fiscal effect: /dentify the fiscal effect on the appropriate political subdivision.
2001-2003 Biennium 2003-2005 Biennium 2005-2007 Biennlum
School School School

Countles Citles Districts | Counties Cities Districts | Counties Cities Districts

2. Narrative: [Identify the aspects of the measure which cause fiscal Impact and include any comments relevant to

your analysis.

-+, If this system had been used in 2002, the number of licenses issued would probably have been 22,500
instead of the 30,000 that were actually issued. Note that revenue impacts will vary depending on wetland
conditions and resident waterfowl hunter numbers.

fero

Ware fiimad 4
(ANS1) for ar:hth

3. State fiscal effect detall: For Information shown under state fiscal effect in 1A, pleass:
A. Revenues: Explain the revenue amounts. Provide detall, when appropriate, for each revenus type and
fund affected and any amounts included in the executive budget.

The reduction in revenue would be about $750,000 per year if the reduction in the number of licenses is

7500 per year,

B. Expenditures: Explain the expenditure amounts, Provide detall, when appropriate, for each agency, line
ltem, and fund affacted and the number of FTE positions affected.

C. Appropriations: Explain the appropriation amounts. Provide detall, when appropriate, of the effect on
the blennlal appropriation for each agency and fund affected and any amounts Included In the executive
budget. Indicate the relatlonship between the amounts shown for expenditures and appropriations.

Name; Paul Schadewald Agency: ND Game and Fish Department
Phone Number: 701-328-6328 Date Prepared: 12/19/2002
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30158.0101 Prepared by the Legislative Council staff for
Title. Senator Traynor '
January 29, 2003
NN
PROPOSED AMENDMENTS TO SENATE BILL NO. 2048
Page 2, line 1, after the underscored period Insert "The governor may adjust the result by up to
fity percent In the governor's proclamation.”
Renumber accordingly
N
A
Page No. 1 30168.0101
D
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30158.0102 Prepared by the Legislative Councli staff for
Title. Senator Traynor
January 30, 2003

PROPOSED AMENDMENTS TO SENATE BILL NO. 2048

Page 1, line 1, replace "section" with "sections" and after "20.1-03-07.1" insert "and 20.1-08-04"

Page 1, line 2, after "hunters” insert "and time limits on duck hunting"

Page 2, after line 2, insert:

"SECTION 2. AMENDMENT. Section 20.1-08-04 of the North Dakota Century
Code is amended and reenacted as follows:

20.1-08-04. Contents of governot's order or proclamation relating to the
taking of big game, small game, fish, and fur-bearers - Special permits.

1. A gubernatorlal order or proclamation under this chapter must prescribe, as
to each specles of wildlife named thereir In the order ot proclamation, the
following:

a. Inwhat manner they the species may be taken.

b. Inwhat nhumbers they the specles may be taken and possessed and
may limit the numbers by sex.

¢. Inwhat places they the specles may be taken.
d. Atwhat times they the species may be taken and possessed.
2. The governor shall prescribe that ducks may be hunted for a time period no

longer than from one-half hour before sunrise to one p.m. central daylight
time for the first fourteen days of the fall duck season.

o

The governor In the governor's proclamation or order may determine the
humber of resldent and nonresident big game licenses to be Issued for the
taking of each specles, age, or sex. When a limited number of big game
llcenses or special permits are to be Issued, the governor shall by order or
Ela_roclamatlon declare the manner of issuance of the licenses and permits,

he governor may by proclamation or order determine the time period for
which a reciplent of a big game license or special permit obtained by lottery
is Ineligible to apply for the same type of license or special permit.

8: 4. Inaddltion to the regular big game hunting licenses, the gavernor, by order
or proclamation, may authorize the lssuance of speclal parmits to hunt big
game in certain restricted areas. Special permits issued undet this
subsection must be Issued In strict compliance with the governor's ordet or
proclamation. When acting pursuant to this subsection, the governor shall
designate in the proclamation:

a. The species of big game which can be hunted.

gy b, The boundaries of the restricted area.

c. The number of special permits to be issued.

Page No. 1 30158.0102
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d. The procedure to determine which applicants sheuid recelve the
speclal permits.

B e. The manner and times in which the big game may be taken. ( |

Renumber accordingly
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Roll Call Vote #: % /

2003 SENATE STANDING COMMITTEE ROLL CALL VOTES
BILL/RESOLUTION NO. 5 4y

Senate  Senate Natural Resources Committee
Check here for Conference Committee
Legislative Council Amendment Number
i ActionTeken ok oo b 50 2>
f Motion Made By {Q@a@m , Seconded By M
' ] Senators Yes | No Senators Yes | No
Senator Thomas Fischer 1~| Senator Michael A, Every [
3 Senator Ben Tollefson | Senator Joel C. Heitkamp
? Senator Layton Freborg [
| Senator Stanley W. Lyson v
‘ Senator John T. Traynor L
|

!
i
§
) | P
| Total  (Yes) ", No 4
Absent
| Floor Assignment

If the vote is on an amendment, briefly indicate intent:
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Roll Call Vote #:
2003 SENATE STANDING COMMITTEE ROLL CALL VOTES
BILL/RESOLUTION NO. 2 (04#
Senate  Senate Natural Resources Committee
Check here for Conference Committee
Legislative Council Amendment Number
o of, O
Action Taken izg -3 22 M Zt Z%a.) N }06 dﬂ’
Motion Made By t}& Seconded By &,{M@
Senators Yes | No Senators Yes | No

Senator Thomas Fischer N Senator Michael A, Every L

Senator Ben Tollefson L Senator Joel C, Heitkamp P

Senator Layton Freborg LV

Senator Stanley W. Lyson v

Senator John T. Traynor [
Total  (Yes) 7/ _ No 9
Absent 0
Floor Assignment N
If the vote is on an amendment, briefly indicate intent;
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Title,0200 Committee d
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SV
PROPOSED AMENDMENTS TO SENATE BILL NO. 2048 ) l‘n

Page 1, line 1, replace "section" with "sectlons” and after "20.1-03-07.1" Insert "and 20.1-08-04"

Page 1, line 2, after "hunters" insert "and time limits on duck hunting®

Page 2, line 1, after the underscored period Insert "The governor may adjust the result by up to
twenty-five percent in the governor's proclamation,”

Page 2, after line 2, insert:

"SECTION 2. AMENDMENT. Section 20.1-08-04 of the North Dakota Century
Code is amended and reenacted as follows:

20.1-08-04. Contents of governor's order or proclamation relating to the
taking of big game, small game, fish, and fur-bearers - Speclal permits.

1. A gubernatorial order or proclamation under this chapter must prescribe, as
}o"eaclh specles of wildlife named thereln in the order or proclamation, the
ollowing:

a. Inwhat manner they the specles may be taken.

b. Inwhat numbers they the specles may be taken and possessed and
may limit the numbers by sex.

c. Inwhat places they the specles may be taken.
d. Atwhat times they the specles may be taken and possessed.

2. The governor shall prescribe that ducks may be hunted for a time period ho

longer than from one-half hour before sunrise to one p.m. central daylight
fime for the first fourteen days of the fall duck season,

The govetnor in the governor's proclamation or order may determine the
number of resident and nonresident big game licenses to be issued for the
taking of each specles, age, or sex. When a limited number of big game
licenses or special permits are to be Issued, the governor shall by order or
proclamation declare the manner of issuance of the licenses and permits.
The governor may by proclamation or order determine the time period for
which a reclpient of a big game license or speclal permit obtained by lottery
is Ineligible to apply for the same type of license or special permit.

1

3: 4, Inaddition to the regular big game hunting licenses, the governor, by order
ot proclamation, may authorize the issuance of special permits to hunt big
game in certain restricted areas, Special permits Issued under this
subsection must be issued In strict compllance with the governot's order ot

’ praclamation. When acting pursuant lo this subsection, the governor shall
~ deslignate in the proclamation:

a. The specles of big game which can be hunted.
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b. The boundarles of the restricted area.
6. The number of special permits to be Issued.

d. The procedure to determine which applicants should recelve the
speclal permits.

e. The manner and times in which the blg game may be taken.

Renumber accordingly
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REPORT OF STANDING COMMITTEE (410) Module No: SR-25-2095
February 10, 2003 10:49 a.m. Carrler: Tollefson
Insert LC: 30158.0103 Title: .0200
TN REPORT OF STANDING COMMITTEE

SB 2048: Natural Resources Commiftee (Sen. Fischer, Chairman) recommends
AMENDMENTS AS FOLLOWS and when so amended, recommends DO PASS and
BE REREFERRED to the Appropriations Committee (4 YEAS, 3 NAYS, 0 ABSENT
AND NOT VOTING). SB 2048 was placed on the Sixth order on the calendar,

Page 1, line 1, replace "section" with “sections* and after “20.1-03-07.1" Ingert "and

20.1-08-04"

Page 1, line 2, after "hunters" insert "and time limits on duck hunting”

Page 2, line 1, ?fter the um?erscored period insert ”wwuwugm
twenty-five percent in the governor's proclamation.”

Page 2, after line 2, insert:

* "SECTION 2. AMENDMENT. Section 20.1-08-04 of the North Dakota Century
Code is amended and reenacted as follows:

; 20.1-08-04. Contents of governor's order or proclamation relating to the
;_ taking of big game, small game, fish, and fur-bearers - Speclal permits.

1. A guberatorial order or proclamation under this chapter must prescribe,
as to each species of wildlife named thetetr in the order or proclamation,
the following:

a. In what manner they the species may be taken.

b. In what numbers they the species may be taken and possessed and
may limit the numbers by sex.

¢. Inwhat places they the species may be taken.
d. Atwhat times they the species may be taken and possessed.

2. The governor shall preseri at ducks may be hunted for a time period
no longer than from one-half hour before sunrise to one p.m. central
daylight time for the fiist fourteen days of the fall duck season.

The govemor in the governor's proclamation or order may determine the
number of resident and nonresident big game licenses to be Issued for the
taking of each species, age, or sex. When a limited number of big game
licenses or special permits are to be issued, the governor shall by order or
proclamation declare the manner of Issuance of the licenses and permits.
The governor may by proclamation or order determine the time period for
which a recipient of a big game license or special permit obtained by
lottery Is Ineligible to apply for the same type of license or special permit.

y
/

o

3: 4. Inaddition to the regular big game hunting licenses, the governor, by order
or proclamation, may authorize the issuance of special permits to hunt big
game In certain restricted areas. Speclal_permits issued under this

lon must be | in strict compliance with the governor's order or
proclamation. When acting pursuant to this subsection, the governor shall

! designate in the proclamation:

a. The specles of big game which ¢an be hunted.

(2) DESK, (3) COMM Page No. 1 SR:26-2006

.a“v

i

s
4““’*‘3.‘%

o images on this film are accurate reproductions of records delivered to Modern Information Systems for microfiiming and
:z:emmm‘wgho rggular courge of business. Theep photegraphic process meets standards of the Amerfcan National Standards Institute

(ANS1) for archival microfilm, NOTICE: 1f the filmed image above {8 less legible than this Notice, {t e due to the quality of the
7 LI

document beling f{lmed. G}Q-i‘/i @1@ W@L\ (®; j—-}"ﬁ‘é%i

Operator’s Sighature —




REPORT OF STANDING COMMITTEE (410)
February 10, 2003 10:49 a.m.

Renumber accordingly
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Insert LC: 301568.0103 Title: .0200
The boundaries of the restricted area.
The number of speclal permits to be issued.

The procedure to determine which applicants ehetid receive the
special permits.

The manner and times in which the blg game may be taken.
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2003 SENATE STANDING COMMITTEE MINUTES
BILL/RESOLUTION NO, SB 2048
Senate Appropriations Committee

Q Conference Committee

Hearing Date Feb. 17, 2003

Tape Number Side A Side B Meter #

#1 X 2,350-4217

N
Committee Clerk Signature QAZYL m dM S h~
0

Minutes:

Senator Bowman opened the hearing on SB 2048. This bill is for nonresident waterfow! hunting
licenses.

Tim Dawson from the Legislntive Council explained that he was there simply to explain the bill.
He was not for or against it in any way. It puts a cap on nonresident waterfowl hunters based on
the hunting pressure concept. That hunting pressure concept can be taken down to a
mathematical equation that says that the total number of nonresident waterfow! hunters equals
the 25 year floating average for resident and nonresident waterfowls hunters based on the
wetlands conditions minus last seasons number of resident waterfowl hunters divided by 1.36.
1.35 represents the number of ducks that are shot by nonresident hunters for everyone shot by a
resident hunter. The Governor can then, because of the amendments now, adjust that number by
25%. Section 2 of the bill draft limits the fall duck season to mornings for the first 2 weeks of

the season, That is all that this bill draft does.
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Senate Appropriations Committee
Bill/Resolution Number SB 2048
Hearing Date Feb. 17, 2003,

Questions (# 2536)

Senator Bowman: Is that $680,000 the loss? Mr, Dawson stated that he didn't trust the fiscal
note he had. Senator Andrist stated that the fiscal note he had stated it was $1.5 million.
Senator Schobinger wanted to know if that limited the land owners ability to tell a nonresident
"no". Tim stated that it just limited the cap on nonresident hunters. Paul Schodewald from ND
Game & Fish stated that this fiscal note, that the amendment just revised the formula. Fiscal note
reflects lower sales of licenses only for the fish and game. We had 30,000 license that were sold
in 2002, that was the cap set by the Governor, that is the about the same number in 2001 and
fiscal note mentions that if this formula had been in effect 26,600 would have been the limit.
Senator Krauter: He wanted clarification of numbers, it is not 26,600 plus 25%, this is alrcady
including the 25%. Paul stated that wus correct, The 25% has already been added. Senator
Christmann: If this bill fails, then this whole decision just rides with the Governor, with the
advice of the Game & Fish Department, correct. Paul replied that was correct. Senator
Christmann continued: If that was the case, or in the past when it has been the case, is there a
formula or how does the Game & Fish Department advised the Governor? Would you come up
with a formula like this or what? Paul: In the past, Governor Schafer (times wete different and
there wasn't as many waterfow! hunters), the philosophy was that there wasn't going to be any
caps, so the Game & Fish didn't worry about making any recommendations to the Governor.
More recently, the issues have become hotter and there has been a push from all directions to
either make the limit very low or no cap at all. Times are different right now and we have
worked with the Judiciary committee to come up with a formula, With a free floating formula,

like that, it just comes up for major debate every spring or summer or when it comes time for the
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Page 3

Senate Appropriations Committee
Bill/Resolution Number SB 2048
Hearing Date Feb. 17, 2003.

Governot's proclamation to be formulated. So a formula was needed so that the parties weren't

always fighting with each other. Senator Bowman: What 40 they do in other states regarding

out of state hunters? Is our state restricting something that other states are not restricting? Paul

responded that most other states do not restrict, some do. South Dakota has n tight limitation on

nonresident waterfowl, none on pheasant, The Federal government does not restrict the number

the number of licenses that a state can sell, The Federal government will set is the bag limit (the ';
number of geese that can be taken during the season) and the length of the season and they might
take out certain species they may have limitations on. But they do not get involved in the number
of licenses that are sold, nonresident or resident. Senator Bowman: Several years ago there was
unlimited ducks, the state was proud of the number of ducks, etc,, and then you put a limitation
on the number of people that can come and enjoy that, you are destroying the ohjective of what
you are trying to do. Paul responded that the debate goes on in all directions about that, the
theory is that there isn't enough for everyone to enjoy now and something needs to be done in
order to have quality hunting in the state now. Senator Holmberg stated that the committee
needed to focus on whether $680,000 is a wise reduction, The bill itself and how it works will
certainly be debated on the floor. It has been debated numerous times during the Interim.
Senator Andrist: The best information is that we are going to turn away about 5,000 nonresident
hunters in North Dakota in a wet year (a good year). In a dry year, how many would be turned
away? Paul responded that it was about 3400 in a wet year, in dry years not many nonresident
hunters apply for licenses because of the dryness. Some numbers however, in the drought in the
1980's there was about 10,000 non residents coming here, under the formula there would be

between 10,000 and 15,000 licenses(#3707) allowed in a drought situation, Senator Andrist
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Page 4

Senate Appropriations Committee
Bill/Resolution Number SB 2048
Hearing Date Feb. 17, 2003,

continued: You anticipated 4 loss of $680,000 in licenses revenue, does the Department have
some concern about the amount of land that will be posted for "no hunting” for resident hunters,
are you concerned about the impact that will have on license revenue? Paul responded (#3799)
You get people arguing over things when times are best, and we don't anticipate that the wet
conditions will continue, so there will be adjustments down the road and if the residents hunters
drop off there is a formula built in that adds nonresidents to replace them. So from a revenue
point of view, the Game & Fish Departinent revenues increases with fewer resident hunters,
when nonresidents hunters are allowed in under this formula, so under this formula, the more non
residents the better as they pay higher licenses fees. Senator Mathern: Will this limit on how
much you can charge for a nonresident? Paul: Bill does not address fees, there Is a HB 1358 that
has a major overhaul for the nonresident fees, That bill has a $2 million dolar fiscal note on it.
Senator Lindaas: That $680,000 is a decrease to the Game & Fish Departraent? Paul responded
that it was correct, Senator Tallacksen: Would you rather have the legislature set the rates?
Paul responded: If we stay with the current system, we «now what we will get, a hot debate and
discussion every year and maybe that is what we want, that is certainly an option, It will be a lot
more peaceful at Game & Fish Department between sessions, if we had a formula set up on this,
we survived, barely, last year with out it

With no other testimonies, hearing on SB 2048 was closed, (#4219)
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2003 SENATE STANDING COMMITTEE MINUTES
BILL/RESOLUTION NO. SB 2048 - Votes
Senate Appropriations Committce
Q Conference Committee
Hearing Date Feb, 19, 2003
Tape Number Side A Side B Meter # :
#1 X 4,234- 4410
Committee Clerk Signature Q;L(m HUV\ AL I~ ‘
Minutes: : q
“~ Senator Krauter moved for a DO NOT PASS on SB 2048, Seconded by Senator Bowman,
| / Senator Krauter stated that while he had been working on the budget for the Dept. of :

| Agricultural, we have been depending on the $6,000 or $7,000 from them to work on the wildlife

issues in the state. By removing this revenue, it will affect some of the things we do on the Ag.

budget.
Roll call vote for a DO NOT PASS on SB 2048, Roll call sheet attached to minutes.

Total: 9 yes, 4 no, 1 absent and not voting. Motion carried.

Senator Krauter will carry the bill to the floor.
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REPORT OF STANDING COMMITTEE (410) Module No: SR-17-2873 ;

February 17, 2003 9:41 a.m. Carrler: Krauter
Insert LC:. Title:. ;

REPORT OF STANDING COMMITTEE
SB 2048, as engrossed: Appropriations Committee (Sen. Holmberg, Chairman)
recommends DO NOT PASS (9 YEAS, 4 NAYS, 1 ABSENT AND NOT VOTING).
Engrossed SB 2048 was placed on the Eleventh order on the calendar.
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2003 HOUSE STANDING COMMITTEE MINUTES

BILL/RESOLUTION NO. 2048

House Natural Resources Committee

Q Conference Committee

5 A ot i by A e e s

Hearing Date March 6, 2003
Tape Number Side A Side B Meter #
1 XX XX All
2 XX XX All
3 XX XX 2,454-end !
4| xx XX All
Committee Clerk Signature ,@AA / 7/3 ~

Minutes:
Chair Nelson called the hearing on SB 2048 relating to relating to a limitation on the number of {
nonresident waterfow! hunters to order.

Tim Dawson: Introduced SB 2048 and explained the technical aspects of the bill from
Legislative Council’s perspective,

Rep. Delmore: Introduced SB 2048 and described the process by which the bill was developed
through Legislative Council.

Sen, Fischer: Introduced SB 2048 and described the process of the bill through the Senate.
Mike Johnson: North Dakota Game and Fish Department. Supervisor of Migratory Game Bird
Management. Testified in favor of SB 2048 and explained the Hunter Pressure Concept

developed by the State Game and Fish Department. (See Attached Testimony)
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House Natural Resources Committee
Bill/Resolution Number 2048
Hearing Date March 6, 2003

Rep. Porter (3273): It has been brought up that the numbers used to pick the number of
nonresident hunters is the flying factor of this concept. Extrapolating only 10% is not as accurate
as using HIP numbers or some other nonresident numbers. Please explain this,

Mike Johnson: Based on the estimates we have the HIP survey is not valid. There is a low

compliance rate, The Hunter Pressure Concept is based on 27 years of estimates of resident

hunters, 27 years of actual numbers would have the same results.

Rep. DeKrey: Iremember in the dry years there was talk of a moratorium on hunting because of
the numbers. In those days the Game and Fish Department said hunting had no impact on
wildlife numbers. What has changed.
Mike Johnson: The hunter pressure concept is not harvest management. It has nothing to do "
with regulating harvests. This has everything to do with regulating the quality of hunting in the

state.

Rep. Solberg: This bill talks about zones. How many zones are there and what are the

boundaries.

Mike Johnson: Zones are a real nightmare for Game and Fish., We do not know what we are

going to do with the zones.

Rep. Johnson: Is the Hunter Pressure concept being used in other states?

Mike Johnson: South Dakota has a fixed cap of 6,000, 2,000 are for a special group zone along

the Missouri river, No other state has anything anywhere near the Hunter Pressure Concept.

Other states have destroyed their hunting quality and come here because of it.

Rep Johnson: Where do we sit with the resident hunters, Is that going up as well?

Mike Johnson: We have a stable 35,000 to 39,000 residents,
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House Natural Resources Commiittee
Bill/Resolution Number 2048
Hearing Date March 6, 2003

Chair Nelson: Are there any other states in the central flyaway that restrict nonresidents at all?
Mike Johnson: I am not aware that any other states restrict nonresidents. Basically they do not
have to. They do not have excess numbers of nonresidents.

Chair Nelson: I believe Texas has over 100,000 nonresident hunters.

Rep. Hunskor: Iam from the Bottineau and Kenmare area and we need ind can handle almost
unlimited hunters. We have wetlands and we have birds and we do not have pressure up there,
Is it possible that with zones we could more hunter or unlimted hunters.

Mike Johnson: We have not really addressed that issue. This is based on a statewide avetage.
Rep. Hunskor: There would be a cap in numbers and every area would decrease the same under
the cap,

Mike Johnson: We would not be able to effectively do that because of the difficulty in gauging
the movement.

Rep. Klein: Why was the month of may picked.

Mike Johnson: The mid-may breeding cycle,

Bill Pfifer: North Dakota Wildlife Society., Testified on behalf of SB 2048, (See Attached

Testimony)
John French(5038): Ducks Unlimited. Testified on Behalf of SB 2048, (See Attached

Testimony)

Chair Nelson: Randy Kyle was quoted as saying this is not a biological issue. It is social issue
resource allocation issue, quality of life issue, and an economic issue. That is a biologist at the
game and fish department, I thought HB 1307 was a compromise would you agree with that?

John French: No I would not.
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House Natural Resources Commititee
Bill/Resolution Number 2048
Hearing Date March 6, 2003

Chair Nelson: The vote indicated that people on both sides were against the bill. What could be
a better compromise.

John French: It is not a compromise because it allocated the record high numbers then adds
unlimted to the remaining part of the season.

Chair Nelson: Should I have the right to have a spot at the Engelstad arena at the blue line for
the Minnesota Golden Gophers game? Because after all it is all about quality.

John French: The stadium is only so big.

Bt AVA e s Pt e = £ < o

(side b) |
Dan Boyde (92): Resident of Cass Co. Testified in support of SB 2048, Introduced a

compromise blend of SB 2048 und HB 1307. (See Attached Testimony)

Rop. Johnson: Farming the way it is. I have cousins that would love to stay. Who is creating |

the hurting pressure the resident hunter from Fargo or the nonresident from Illinois hunting for a

few days?

Dan Boyde: I think the averages would be very comparable number.

Rep. DeKrey: Even if this were the way to go. The response will probably be that more
landowners are vowing to post their land if 2048 passes.

Dan Boyde: That point cannot be overestimated. 1 would expect some of that however I think
there are some landowners that believe in the cap.

Chair Nelson: The fiscal note is based on the governor using his 25% discretionary authority. It
is strange that we are using a best or wérst case scenarlo in creating a fiscal note. If the Governor

does not use that discretion, The fiscal note will grow enormously. If we go down to 22,000 the
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House Natural Resources Committee
Bill/Resolution Number 2048
Hearing Date March 6, 2003

impact to Game and Fish Department not to mention the change in tax receipts is going to effect
public access programs,

Dan Boyde: This will have some effect. Thete are other bills ruising money for public access.
There are other funding mechanisms available for this,

Chair Nelson: We have spent ever dollar and more from those bills already.

Rep. Porter: One concern we are having on the pro side of 2048 seams to be on the duck side.
The end of that period has all kinds of Canadian geese in the state. Should this bill apply to those
as well?

Dan Boyde: Unlimited late season hunting would be disastrous for those looking to hunt in the
late season opportunities.

Rep. Porter: Why can’t we look at the mandated zones concept and spread the 30,000 out.

Dan Boyde: the problem with zones Is the devil is in the details. Zones are an extremely
contentious issue,

Rep. Porter: Some of the opponents of SB 2048 is a limit on businesses in rural ND, We will
hear from a vast array of individuals limiting their businesses, There are only some many things
that are working. There are only so many opportunities in rural areas. What business in Fargo is
limited like that?

Dan Boyde: There are two answers for that. First, there will be less dollars for the rural
economy in some years, We need to find a balance to maximize that asset to the state of ND.
My feeling is that the hunter pressure concept will do that. We do regulate businesses.
Exampiles would be commercial fishing and liquor licenses. It is not without precedence that the

state would step in on this,
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House Natural Resources Committee
Bill/Resolution Number 2048
Hearing Date March 6, 2003

o The area I live in north central North Dakota. Snow geese numbers have changed in the last

ey,

A

~ decade. Some argue that it is because Canada switched to half day seasons, Game and Fish has
liberalized the hunting day. Do we need an arbitrary hunting formula to regulate that pressure.
Dan Boyde: There has not been a system that provides a permanent self adjusting method to
address the changiing wetlands and resident hunters,
Mark Hamilton (3200): Businessman in Minot. Testified in favor of SB 2048, (See Attached
Testimony)
Chair Nelson called the meeting back to order after a 15 min. Recess to take opposition to SB
2048.
Donovan Fey (4100): Farmer/rancher. Testified in support of SB 2048. (See Attached
Testimony)
Tom Kelsh (4385): GNDA. Testified against SB 2048, (Sec Attached Testimony)
Rep. Porter: Were all members of GNDA surveyed?
Tom Kelsh: In this process. We were not surveyed in the interim, This is the action of the
legislative affairs committee. Were asked by several members to take action on this. One of the
largest groups were hunter saying this is an access problem.
Cole Carley: North Dakota Tourism Alliance Partnership. Testified in opposition to SB 2048.
(See Attached Testimony)
Rep. Clark: You testified in opposition to a bill designed to increase tourism. Isn’t your
position a little schizophrenic?
Cole Carley: Ihave testified on behalf of other bills that would give cities the ability to act for

tourism, We were testifying in opposition to the method to improve tourism,
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House Natural Resources Committee
Bill/Resolution Number 2048
Hearing Date March 6, 2003

Rep. Solberg: We realize this is passionate, What does ND tourism plan to do for resident
hunters.

Cole Carley: The problem is this bill is very isolationist. It does not address many areas of the
hunting issue. Access is not addressed.

Rep. Hanson: Residents put 1 million dollars into liabitat in ND. Has tourism put any money
into habitat.

Cole Carley: Our budget lias been chipped away over the years. We do not have the funds.
Randy Frost: Devils Lake Chamber of Commerce. Testified in opposition to SB 2048. (See

Attached Testimony)

Rep. Solberg: If we pass this bill would there in fact be a 25 million dollar economic impact in
North Dakota?

Randy Frost: According to our calculations that would be an average.

Rep. Solberg: Do you think this would cut the numbers down to 15,000?

Randy Frost: AsIunderstand the concept. That is one of the problems. The concept is very
complex to understand.

Rep. Kelsh: Is the hunting pressure concept simply a reflection of the number of wetlands

available?

Randy Frost: This is simply a mathematical formula determining the number of nonresident
hunters,

Rep. Kelsh: Drought levels would also affect the numbers visiting and hunting,

Randy Frost: That is exactly right. It works like farming there are good years and bad years,

don’t artificially limit us,
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House Natural Resources Committee
Bill/Resolution Number 2048
Hearing Date March 6, 2003

Rep. Porter: You come from an area without much hunter pressure, Have you given any
thought to increasing the number of zones and looking at this from the standpoint of deer
hunting,

Randy Frost: I have not heard that conce,.* before. We have operated under those zones for
many years now. The most recent being the Governors 30,000 cap. The key is to provide for a

happy customer. If there are no birds they will be unhappy. This will be a marketing nightmare.

John Mittlelder(2470): North Dakota Farm Bureau. Testified in opposition to SB 2048. (See

Attached Testimony).

Eric Nelson: Student. Testified in opposition to SB 2048, (See Attached Testimony)

James Klein: Student NDSU. Opposed to SB 2048, Expressed concern over the loss of out of
state revenue as well as the message sent out by the bill that out of state money will be

considered unwelcome,

Dennis Miller: Past President landowners association. Testified in opposition to SB 2048,
Testified in opposition to the bill on the basis that it would penalize areas based on formula

without any flexibility built into it,

Terri Thiel: Dickinson Convention and Visitors Bureau, Testified in opposition. (See

Attached Testimony)

Patty Lewls: ND Hospitality Association. Opposed to SB 2048, Concerned that SB 2048 will

cause many businesses are not likely to survive with the passage of this bill.
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House Natural Resources Committee
Bill/Resolution Number 2048
Hearing Date March 6, 2003

Patrick Candrian: Testified in opposition to SB 2048, (See Attached Testimony)

(flip to side b)

Greg Link: North Dakota Game and Fish, Testified on conditions laid down by game and fish

concerning CRP and plots program.

Kipton Erickson: Opposed to SB 2048, Commented that urban areas get funding from fees

paid. Concerned about the effect of this bill on the farm economy.

Susie White: Steele Hospitality, Testified in opposition of SB 2048, (See Attached

Testimony)

Chair Nelson appointed a sub committee consisting of Rep. Johnson, DeKrey, and Hanson.
Chair Nelson Reconvened the hearing on SB 2048.

Deanne Fey: Support SB 2048. (See Attached Testimony)

Harold Neameyer: Cass County Wildlife Club, Support 2048, (See Attached Testimony)
Mike Donahue: United Sportsman. Support 2048, (See Attached Testimony)

Glen Sargent: Support 2048, (See Attached Testimony)

Dennis Danidel: Support SB 2048, Testified on his expetiences in hunting other states,

Bill Mitchell: Support SB 2048, (See Attached Testimony)

KM i o s R

the micrographic images on this film are accurate

reprodustions of records delivered to Modern Informatfon Systems for miorofiiming and

{n the regular course of business, Tha photographic process mests standards of the American National Gta
353:2'5%‘?"»2:\1“& m%croﬂlm. NOTICE: 1f the Hln?:d image above i less legible than this Notice, it Is due to the

ndards 1nstitute
quality of the

document being f1imad, | A 0D / /S /03

Date

A



;
i

W‘““‘\{,

S

g

Page 10

House Natural Resources Committee
Bill/Resolution Number 2048
Hearing Date March 6, 2003

Austin Bachmeyer: Testified in support of SB 2048, Concerned about youth hunters in North

Dakota.

David Munch: Testified in support of SB 2048, Concerned about dollars influencing policy.

Curt Wells: Testified in support of SB 2048, Stated that the state does not have a duty to

provide a business with a steady stream of customers,

Larry Knoble: North Dakota Sportsman Alliance. Testified in support of SB 2048, Expressed

concern over outfitting impact on ND hunting,
Rick Hoystead: Testified in support of SB 2048 (See Attached Testimony)
Bob Wetch: Testified against SB 2048, (See Attached Testimony)

Marie O’Brien: Owner of Antique Shop in Devils Lake, Testified against SB 2048, Expressed

concern the bill would have on her business,

Ken Tupner: Farmer/towner county commissioner, Testified against SB 2048.
Carrie Ringheiser: Testified in oppositionto SB 2048. (See Attached Testimony)
Fred Evens: Testified in opposition to SB 2048. (See Attached Testimony).

Chuck Damshen: Testified in opposition to SB 2048, Expressed concern over limitations on

out of state hunters.

Pete Ressler: Guide. Testified in opposition to SB 2048,
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House Natural Resources Committee
Bill/Resolution Number 2048
Hearing Date March 6, 2003

4 ~\ Deb Roppel: Testified in opposition to SB 2048, (See Attached Testimony)

Steve Chase: Resort owner. Testified in opposition to SB 2048. Explained the negative effects

his business would have if this bill passed.

Kyle Blanchfield: ND Professional Guides and Outfitters Association. Testified in opposition

to SB 2048. (See Attached Testimony)
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2003 HOUSE STANDING COMMITTEE MINUTES

BILL/RESOLUTION NO. 2048

House Natural Resources Committee

QO Conference Committee

Hearing Date March, 21 2003 !

Tape Number Side A Side B Meter # 1

!

Committee Clerk Signature g{/y , //{é T a ;

Minutes: | ?

N Rep. Johnson called the subcommittee on SB 2048 to order. %
Rep. DeKrey moved the amendment on SB 2048 seconded by Rep. Hanson. Motion passed by

—— e,

unanimous voice vote,

'Tho micrographic images on this f1im are accurate reproductions of records del{versd to Modsrn lnformattonsuems };;h\féromm! and
u:ro filmed {n the regular course of business, The photographic process meets standards of the American Navtional Standards Im:igtuto
(ANSI) for archival microfilm, NOTICEr 1If the filmed image above {s less legible than this Notice, it 1s dus to the quality of the E

document being fiimed,
0 /s /b3

Date




g’m&w

2003 HOUSE STANDING COMMITTEE MINUTES
BILL/RESOLUTION NO. 2048
House Natural Resources Committee
U Conference Committee

Hearing Date March 24, 2003

Tape Number Side A Side B Meter #
1 XX 0-3754

Committee Clerk Signature C///a / z,,-\
v £

Minutes:

i ™ Chair Nelson called the meeting to ordet.

Rep. Johnson: Gave the subcommittee report. Introduced the subcommittee’s amendment. We
are trying to utilize the Hunter Pressure Concept 2 from the opener to October 31, Starting on
the November 1, 15% of the non-residents be allowed to apply for a seven day liscense. In
addition it defines the zones. Section five sets a floor of 15,000 non-residents. This also creates

a resident stamp to keep an accurate count. There would be two to deal with collectors from

utilizing these for collections.

‘ Rep. Johnson moved the amendment and Rep, DeKrey seconded it.
Rep, Hunskor: Commented that his area was not in favor of the bill and will oppose it.
Rep. Norland: Commented on the need for hunters to sign up early in the process.
Rep. Solberg: Commented that District 2 does not have huntet pressure. The people of that area

have expressed concerns with the bill.
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House Natural Resources Committee
Bill/Resolution Number 2048
Hearing Date March 24, 2003

Motion passed by voice vote.

Rep. Porter moves a do pass as amended seconded by Rep. Nottestad,
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BILL/RESOLUTION NO, 1045

House  House Natural Resources Committee

Check here for Conference Committee

Legislative Council Amendment Number
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' 30158.0307 Prepared by the Legislative Counclt stalff for
Tille. Representative Nalson
~ March 20, 2003

PROPOSED AMENDMENTS TO ENGROSSED SENATE BILL NO. 2048

Page 1, line 1, after "to” inserl “create and enact a new section to chapter 20.1-03 and a new
subsection to section 20.1-03-12 of the North Dakota Century Code, relating to resident
waterfowl licenses; and to"

Page 1, after line 3, insert:

*SECTION 1. A new section to chapter 20.1-03 of the North Dakota Century
Code is created and enacted as follows:

Resident fall waterfowl license. A resident may not hunt waterfowl in the fall

season without obtaining a resident fall waterfowl hunting license. A resldent may not

obtain a resident fall waterfowl license unless the resident obtalns a habitat restoration
stamp for each license."

Page 1, line 6, after the second boldfaced period insert:

N1."

Page 1, line 9, after the period Insert:

"2, The nonresident may obtain a license that entitles the nonresident to hunt
before November first and a license to hunt after October thirty-first ot both.
The nonresident Is entitled to purchase only one nonresident waterfow
hunting license to hunt before November first per year and only one license
after Qctober thirty-first per year.

3. The nonresident waterfowl hunting license to hunt before November first
entitles the nonresident to hunt waterfowl for fourteen consecutive days in
one of four zones or duting any two periods of seven consecutive days
each In a specifled zone of the four zones during each period. The first
zone Is the pottion of this state north of a line beqinning at the Intersection
of the Red River and state highway 200, proceeding west along state
highway 200 to the Intersection of United States interstate 29, north along
United States interstate 29 to state highway 200, proceeding west along
state highway 200 to the intersection with United States highway 52,
proceeding along United States highway 52 untll its intersection with United
States highway 2. and pro¢eeding along United States highway 2 to its
Intersection with the Montana border: the second zone Is the portion of this

state south of the first zone and east of United States highway 281: the

third zone is the portion of this state south of the first zone, west of the
second zone, and east of a line beginning at the intersection of United

States highway 83 and the South Dakota border, proceeding north along

United States highway 83 to the intersection of United States Interstate 94,

roceeding west along United States interstate 94 to United States

ghway 83, and proceeding north along Urilted States highway 83 to the

botder of the first zone: and the fourth zone Is the pottion of this state south
of the first zone and west of the third zone. The governot, In the governor's
\ proclamation, shall set the number of licenses which may be Issusd for

o each zone based on the hunti te concept, The governor shall

determlne the manner In which the licenses are Issued,
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and after the second "license” Insert "to_hunt afler Qctober thirty-flrst"
Page 1, line 10, overstrike "fourteen conseculive days, any period of"

Page 1, line 11, overstrike ", or any two periods of seven consecutive days each. A license i
authorizing the" '

Page 1, overstrike line 12

Page 1, line 13, overstrike "authorizing one 7-day hunting perlod allows hunting" and overstrike
"A license authorizing two 7-day"

Page 1, overstrike lines 14 through 16

Page 1, line 17, overstrike "be Issued In each zone and the manner in which they are to be
issued." and remave "The humber of"

Page 1, remove lines 18 through 24

Page 2, remove line 1

Page 2, line 2, remove "to twenty-five percent In the governor's proclamation." and overstrike
"A nonresident Is entitied o purchase only”

Page 2, line 3, overstrike "one nonresident waterfowl hunting license per year" and insert
immediately thereafter "The total number of nonresident waterfow! hunting licenses

ssued after October thirty-first is twenty percent of the ficenses allowed to be issued
before November first, The governor shall determine the manner in which the licenses R
are Issued, -

5. The gover o shall determine the total number of nonresident waterfow|

hunting licenses Issued before November flrst by subtracting the number of
resident waterfowl hunters of the previous fall season from the targeted
hunting pressure for the current season, dividing the difference by the
current hunting pressure factor, and increasing the quotient by forty

ercent. Notwithstanding the number determined by the formula, at least
twenty thousand nonresident waterfowl hunting licenses must be made
avallable in any year. Targeted hunting pressutre is the sum obtained by
adding thirty-one thousand three hundred twenty-six and the product
resulting from multiplying two thousand one hundred twenty-six
ten-thousiandths times the wetland index. The wetland index is the sum of

current season wetlands counted during the May waterfow! breeding
ground s;urvey of semipermanent wetlands, permanent wetlands,
s,

manmade impoundments. dugouts, and permanent streams. multiplied by
he current year expansion factor to provide a statewide index. The current
hunting pressure factor Is the average of the five most recent estimates of
the dally average number of ducks harvested per nonresident hunter
divided by the daily number of ducks harvested per resident hunter based
on annual department hunter harvest surveys,

If there Is an eatly fall waterfow! season, the governor, in the governor's
proclamation, shall prohibit a nonresident waterfowl hunter from hunting for

the first seven days of the season on land owned or private land enrolled

by the department for the purpose of hunting or on land for which the (‘-

o

-

department pays in lieu of tax payments"

Page 2, after line 3, insert:

Page No. 2 30158.0307
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"SECTION 3. A new subsaction to gectlon 20.1-03-12 of the North Dakota
Century Code Is created and enacted as follows:

For a resident fall waterfow| license, one dollar."

Renumber accordingly
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./ of licenses which may be issued for each zone hased on the hunti

30158.0308 Prepared by the Legislative Councll staff {or
Title. Representative D. Johnson
March 21, 2003

PROPOSED AMENDMENTS TO ENGROSSED SENATE BILL NO, 2048

Page 1, line 1, after "to" Insert "create and enact a new section io chapter 20.1-03 and a new
subsection to section 20.1-03-12 of the North Dakota Century Code, relating to resident

waterfowl licenses; and to"

Page 1, after line 3, insert:

"SECTION 1. A new section to chapter 20.1-03 of the North Dakota Gentury
Code Is created and enacted as follows:

Resident fall waterfowl! license. A resident may not hunt waterfow! In the fall
season without obtaining a resident fall waterfowl hunting license. A resident may not
obtain a resident fall waterfowl license unless the resident obtains a habitat restoration

stamp for each license.”

Page 1, line 6, after the second boldfaced period insert:

N1'ﬂ

——

Page 1, line 9, after the perlod Insert:

"2. The nonresident may obtain a license that entitles the nonresident to hunt
before November first and a license tv hunt after October thirty-first or both,
The nonresident Is entitled to purchase only one nonresident watetfow
hunting license to hunt before November flrst per year and only one license

after October thirty-first per year.

3. The nonresident waterfowl hunting license to hunt before November first
entitles the nonresident to hunt waterfowl for fourteen consecutive days in
one of four zones or during any two periods of seven consecutive days
each In a specified zone of the four zones during each period. The first
zone Is the portion of this state north of a line beginning at the intersection
of the Red River and state highway 200, proceeding west along state

highway 200 to the Intersection of United States interstate 29, proceeding

notth along United States interstate 29 to state highway 200, proceeding
west along state highway 200 to the intersection with United States
highway 52, proceeding along United States highway 52 until its
ntersection with United States highway 2, and proceeding along United

States highway 2 to Its Intersection with the Montana botdet: the second

zone Is the portlon of this state south of the first zone, north of United

States interstate 94, and east of a line beginning at the intersection of

United States highway 83 and United States interstate 94, proceeding

north along United States highway 83 to the border of the first zone: the

hird zone Is the portlon of this state south of the second zone and east of a

line beginning at the Intersection of United States highway 83 and the

South Dakota border, proceeding north along Unlted States highway 83 to
the intersection of United States Interstate 94: and the fourth zone Is the
portion of this state south of the first zone and west of the second and third

\ zones. The governor, in the governor's proclamation, shall set the humber

=g reve

g
ressure concept. The governot shall determine the manner in which the

lcenses are issued,
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and after the second "license” Insert "to hunt after Qctober thirty-first
Page 1, line 10, overstrike "fourteen consecutive days, any period of"

Page 1, line 11, overstrike ", or any two perlods of seven consecutive days each. A license
authorlzing the”

Page 1, overstrike line 12

Page 1, line 13, overstrike "authorizing one 7-day hunting period allows hunting" and overstrike
"A ficense authorizing two 7-day”

Page 1, overstrike lines 14 through 16

Page 1, line 17, overstrike "be issued in each zone and the mannsr in which they are to be
Issued." and remove "The number of"

Page 1, remove lines 18 through 24

Page 2, remove line 1

Page 2, line 2, remove "&mnggjugmgmjnwn_g&pmmmm" and ovsnrstrike

*A nonresident is entltled to purchase only*
Page 2, line 3, ovaratrike "one nonresident waterfowl hunting license per year" and insert

immediately thereaftor "The total number of nontesident waterfow! huntin PP
ercent of the | be lssued (

sued after October thirty-first Is fifteen pe [canses allowed to
ofore November first, The governor shall determine the manner In which the licenses
are Issued,

8. The governor shall et of nonresident watetfow!

governor shall determine the total num

hunting licenses issued before Novembaer first by aubnggxin$ the number of
resident waterfowl hunters of the previous fall season from the t |
hunting pressure for the current season, dividing the difference by the
current hunting pressure factor, and increaging the quc¢ .ent by forty

orcent. Notwitnstanding the number determined by the formula, at least
Ifteen thousand nonresident waterfowl hunting licenses must be made
avallable in any year. Targeted hunting presstire is the sum obtained by
adding thirty-one thousand three hundred twenty-six and the product
resulting from multiplying two thousand one hundred twenty-six
thousandths times the wetland index. The wetland Index Is the sum of
current season wetlands counted during the May waterfow! breeding
ground survey of semipermanent wetlands. permanent wetlands.
manmade impoundments, dugouts, and permanent streams, tauitiplied by
the current year expansion factor to provide a statewlde index. The current
hunting pressure factor is the average o
the dally average number of ducks harvested per nonresident hunter
divided by the dally number of ducks harvested per resident hunter based

on annual department hunter harvest sutveys,

6. lithere s an early fall waterfowl season, the governot, In the govetnot's
roclamation, shall prohibit 8 nonresident waterfow! hunter fmgnﬂ:'tgajgz (‘ :

he first seven days of the season on land owned or private tand enro
by the department for the purpose of hunting or on land for which the

department pays in lieu of tax payments"
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; j , | Page 2, after line 3, Insert:
| o "SECTION 3. A new subsection to section 20.1-03-12 of the North Dakota
\ o, N Century Code Is created and enacted as follows:
'» | For a resident fall waterfow! license, one dollar."
Renumber accordingly
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62nd DAY MONDAY, MARCH 24, 2003 1013

MESSAGE TO THE HOUSE FROM THE SENATE (WILLIAM R. HORTON, SECRETARY)
MR. SPEAKER: The Senate accedes to the House request for the return of: SB 2196.

- MESSAGE TO THE HOUSE FROM THE SENATE (WILLIAM R. HORTON, SECRETARY)
MR. SPEAKER: The Senate has falled to pass: HB 1488, HCR 3047,

MESSAGE TO THE HOUSE FROM THE SENATE (WILLIAM R. HORTON, SECRETARY%
MR. SPEAKER: The Senate has passed unchanged: HB 1238, HB 1263, HB 1298, HB 1423,
HCR 3038, HCR 3048, HCR 3062, HCR 3064, HCR 3076.

DELIVERY OF ENROLLED BILLS AND RESOLUTIONS
The following resolution was delivered to the Secretary of State for fling on March 24,

2003: HCR 30869,

DELIVERY OF ENROLLED BILLS AND RESOLUTIONS
The following blils were dellvered to the Governor for approval on March 24, 2003: HB 1031,
HB 1071, HB 1083, HB 1090, HB 1095, HB 1113, HB 1117, HB 1146, HB 1163, HB 1185,
HB 1181, HB 1214, HB 1224, HB 1268, HB 1269, HB 1267, HB 1334, HB 1338, HB 1374,

HB 1383, HB 1444, HB 1467, HB 1480, HB 1481,

MESSAGE TO THE SENATE FROM THE HOUSE (BRADLEY C. FAY, CHIEF CLERK)
MADAM PRESIDENT: The House respectfully requests the return of: SB 2196,

MESSAGE TO THE SENATE FROM THE HOUSE (BRADLEY C. FAY, CHIEF CLERK)
MADAM PRESIDENT: The House has passed unchanged: SB 2196,

MESSAGE TO THE SENATE FROM THE HOUSE (BRADLEY C. FAY, CHIEF CLERK)
MADAM PREESIDENT: The Sgeaker has signed: SB 2067, SB 2069, SB 2068, SB 2175,
SB 2180, SB 2200, SB 2208, SB 2237, SB 2262, SB 2270, SB 2312, SB 2401,

MESSAGE TO THE SENATE FROM THE HOUSE (BRADLEY C. FAY, CHIEF CLERK)
MADAM PRESIDENT: The Speaker has signed and your signature s respectfully requested
on: HCR 30156, HCR 3020, HCR 3026, HCR 3028, HCR 3032, HCR 3062, HCR 3060,

HCR 3073.

“\} MESSAGE TO THE SENATE FROM THE HOUSE (BRADLEY C. FAY, CHIEF CLERK)
: MADAM PRESIDENT: The Speaker has signed and your sighature is raspecifully requested
on: HB 1058, HB 1062, HB 1082, HB 1101, HB 1168, HB 1185, HB 1216, HB 1227, HB 1235,
HB 1237, HB 1239, HB 1249, HB 1268, HB 1277, HB 1322, HB 1336, HB 1382, HB 1410,

HB 1498.

MESSAGE TO THE SENATE FROM THE HOUSE (BRADLEY C, FAY, CHIEF CLERK)
MADAM PRESIDENT: The Speaker has signed and your signature s respectfully requested
on: HB 1052, HB 1073, HB 1200, HB 1262, HB 1261, HB 1316, HB 1331,

MESSAGE TO THE SENATE FROM THE HOUSE (BRADLEY C, FAY, CHIEF CLERK)
MADAM PRESIDENT: The Speaker has signed and your signature Is respectfully requested
on: HCR 3019, HCR 3031, HCR 3036, HCR 3042, HCR 3060, HCR 3054, HCR 3072,

REPORT OF STANDING COMMITTEE
: 8B 2048, as engrossed: Natural Resources Committee (Rep. Nelson, Chairman)
racommends AMENDMENTS AS FOLLOWS and when so amended, recommends DO

/ PASS (11 YEAS, 2 NAYS, 1 ABSENT AND NOT VOTING). Engrossed SB 2048 was

placed on the Sixth order on the calendar.

Page 1, line 1, after "to" insert "create and enact a new section to chapter 20.1-03 and a new
subsection to sectlon 20.1-03-12 of the North Dakota Century Code, relating to resident

waterfowl licenses; and to"

Page 1, after line 3, Insert:

"SECTION 1. A new section to chapter 20.1-03 of the North Dakota Century
Code Is created and enacted as follows:

Resident fall waterfowl license. A resident may not hunt waterfowl i1_the_fall
season. without oblaining a resident fall waterfowl hunting ticense, A resldent may hot

| obtain a resident fall waterfow! license unless the resident obtains a habitat restoration
~../ stamp for each license,"

Page 1, line 8, after the second boldfaced perlod insert:

R |
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IDLII
'ﬂ\ Page 1, line 8, after the perlod Insert:

"2, The nonresident may obtaln a license that entitles the nonresldent to hun
8 ber a license to hunt after October thirty-first or boih,

The_nonresident is entitled to_purchase only one nonresident waterfowl|
hunting license to hunt before November first per year and only one license
after October thirty-first per year.

3. The nonresldent waterfowl hunting license to hunt befotiugygl mber ﬂr?:
g8

entitles the nonresldent to hunt waterfowl for fourteen consecutive days in
one of four zones or during any two periods of seven consecutive days
each In a specifled zone of the four zones during each perlod. The first
zone is the portlon of this state north of a iina beglnning at the Intersection
of the Red River and state highway 200, proceeding west along state
highway 200 to the Intersection of United States interstate 29, proceeding
north_along United States interstate 29 to stata highway 200, proceeding
west along state highway 200 o _the intersection with United States
highway 52, _proceeding__along__United States _highway 62 until _its
ntersection with United States highway 2, and proceeding along United
States highway 2 to |ts intersection with the Montana border; the second
zone Is_the portion of thls state south of the first zone, north of United

States Interstate 94, and east of & line beginning at the Intersection of
United States highway 83 and United States Interstate 94, proceeding

north along_United States highway 83 to the border of the first zone; the
hird zone Is the portion of this state south of the second zone and sast of a
ne beginning at the Intersection of United States highway 83 and the
South Dakota border, progeeding north along United States highway 83 to
the Intersection of United States Interstate 94: and the fourth zone Is the
portion of this state south of the first zone and west of the second and third
zones. The governor, in the govarnor's proclamation, shall set the number
of licenses which may be Issued for each zone based on the_ hunting
ressure concept. The governor shall determine the manner in which the

licenses are lssued,

4_1"

and after the second "license" insert "to hunt after Qctober thirty-first”

Page 1, line 10, overstrike "fourteen conseculive days, any perlod of*

Page 1, line 11, overstrike “, or any two periods of seven consecutive days each. A license
authorizing the"

Page 1, overstrlke line 12

Page 1, line 13, overstrike "authorizing one 7-day hunting period allows hunting" and overstrike
"A license authorizing two 7-day"

Page 1, oversirike lines 14 through 16

Page 1, line 17, overstrike "he Issued in each zone and the manner In which they are to be
Issued." and remove "The number of"

Page 1, remove lines 18 through 24

Page 2, remove line 1

Page 2, line 2, remove "to_twenty-flve percent in the governor's proclamation," and overstrike
"A nonresident is entitled to purchase only"

Page 2, line 3, oversirike "one nonresident waterfow! hunting license per year" and Insert

immediately thereafter “The_total number of nonresident waterfowl hunting licenses
, ssued after October thirty-first is fifteen percent of the licenses ailowed to be Issued
before November first, The governor shall determine the manner ln_which the licensas

‘J are issued,
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62nd DAY MONDAY, MARCH 24, 2003 1015
6. The governor s ta o ident

hunting liconses igsued before November first by subtracting the number of

esldent waterfowl hunters of the previous fall season from the targeted
N unting pressure for the current season, dividing the difference by the
current I ressure factor, and Increasing the gquotlent by forty

Mﬁ{g%withgtandln the ber determined by the formula, at |east

fiteen thoysand nonresident walerfowl hunting licenses must be made

avallable In any year. Targeted hunting pressure Is the sum obtained by

gdding thirty-one thousand three hundred twenty-six and the product

resulting from__ multiplying  two thousand one hundred twenty-six

ten-thousandths times the wetland index. The wetland Index Is the sum of

current_season wetlands counted during the May waterfow! breeding
ground survey of semipermanent wellands, permanent wetlands,
manmade Impoundments, dugouts, and permanent streams, multiptied by

8 ouls anent str multiplied b
the current ve fon ovide a statewide index. The current
hunting pressure factor Is the average of the flve most recent estimates of
he dally average number of ducks harvested per nonresident hunter
divided by the dally number of ducks harvested per resident hunter based

on annual department hunter harvest suryeys,
6. |f there Is an early fall duck season, thie governor, In the governor's

praclamatlon, shall prohiblt a nonresident duck hunter from_hunting for the
first seven_days of the season on land owned or private land enrolled by
the_department_for the purpose of hunting or on | for whic
department pays in lleu of tax payments"

Page 2, after ling 3, insert:

"SECTION 3. A new subsection to sectlon 20.1-03-12 of the North Dakota
Century Code Is created and enacted as follows:

For a resident tall waterfowl license, one doltar,"

Renumber accordingly

REPORT OF STANDING COMMITTEE
$B 2052, as ongrossed: Political Subdivisions Committee (Rep. Froseth, Chairman)
recommends DO PASS (11 YEAS, 1 NAY, 2 ABSENT AND NOT VOTING). Engrossed
SB 2052 was placed on the Fourteenth order on the calendar.

REPORT OF STANDING COMMITTEE
SB 20568, as engrossed: Government and Veterans Affalrs Committee r\SRep. M. Klein,
Chalrman) recommends DO PASS (14 YEAS, ONAYS, 0ABSENT AND NOT
VOTING). Engrossed SB 2058 was placed on the Fourteenth order on the calendar.

REPORT OF STANDING COMMITTEE
SB 2198, as engrossed: Agriculture Committee (Rep. Nicholas, Ghalrman) recommends
DO PASS (11 YEAS, 0 NAYS, 2 ABSENT AND NOT VOTING). Engrossed SB 2198
was placed on the Fourteenth order on the calendar.

REPORT OF STANDING COMMITTEE
SB 2201: Agriculture Committee (Flep. Nicholas, Chairman) recommends DO PASS
(11 YEAS, 0 NAYS, 2 ABSENT AND NOT VOTING)., SB 2201 was placed on the

Fourteenth order on the calendar,

REPORT OF STANDING COMMITTEE
SB 2211, as engrossed: Judiciary Committes (Rep. DeKrey, Chairman) recommends DO
PASS (11 YEAS, 0 NAYS, 2 ABSENT AND NOT VOTING). Engrossed SB 2211 was
placed on the Fourteenth order on the calendar.

REPORT OF STANDING COMMITTEE
SB 2228, as engrossed: Judiclary Committee (Rep. DeKrey, Chairman) recommends DO
PASS (10 YEAS, 1 NAY, 2 ABSENT AND NOT VOTING). Engrossed SB 2228 was

placed on the Fourteanth order un the calendar.

\ REPORT OF STANDING COMMITTEE
‘ ,/ SB 2245: Appropriations Committeo (Rep. Svedjan, Chalrman) recommends DO PASS
' (16 YEAS, 3 NAYS, 4 ABSENT AND NOT VOTING). 8B 2245 was placed on the

Fourteenth order on the calendar,

»

o s e it

Themr;\wihcrographic images on this film are accurate re to Modern In
productions of records elivered to Modern Information §
were filmed fn the regular course of business. The photographic process meets stendards of the America% Ng:!t:rm f:tram::gs“llm?ft;ﬁ

(ANS1) for arch \
omant be?n; ;rf#’emcroﬂlm No‘fl;z:(;f the f1lmed image above fs less agible than this Kotfce, 1t {s due to the quality of the

b o

“alneta (’*?\‘m X/o’\}@—v @L (®, ,/15 03

- ot s
operstor's Signature Date

54 M‘ o5




‘
AN g e

b
B

.

- 2003 TESTIMONY

SB 2048

RY——

Ad

k3

.
™ -
~

The micrographic tmages on this film are accurate reprodustions of records del{vered to Modern Information Systems for microfilming and
?:ﬁe fl#med inh:helreguinr courge of business. The photographic process meets standards of the American Nat{onal Standards Instftute
S() for archiva

microfilm, NOTIC;: If the filmed Image above {5 less legible than this Notice, it {s due to the quality of the
document being f{med. .

—

g G}Q.Jm ("")2}0 Sﬂ/r/\/gu @L\ (@) / IS /03

0po$atoﬁ'b Sighature Date




gw\«ﬂm e mw,
4

f Testimony toi
ND Senate Natural Resources Committee oni
SB 2048 -~ Hunter Pressure Concept

John L. French

1213 Belmont Rd

Grand Forks, ND
Thank you for the opportunity to address this hearing today. My name‘is John
French, i'm a life-long North Dakotan, small business owner, and have hunted
and fished in our state for over 40 years. 1Y've been active in Ducks Unlimited,
Delta Waterfowl, Pheasants Forever, and I'm currently President of the Gfand
Forks County Wildlife Federation, To understand why I'm here tnday we need to

go back to 1990. That year there were approximitely 5,500 out-of-state waterfowlers

A - . O e

hunting in North Dakota. By 2001 that number had grown to just over 30,000, That
is an average yearly inc¥ease of 167% per year, Many people would have you believe
that is 'a good thing' as Martha Stewart would say! But here's the rub: In 2000,
the most recent year for available bard data, resident waterfowlers harvested about

149,000 waterfowl. Outfof~stéte hunters on the other hand shot an incredible 409,0001

275% more birds than resident hunters. You see, alot of resident hunters go out on

opening weekend..,and perhaps a few Sundays after church, and sit by their favorite

slough for a few hours, and call it a season., By contrast, out-of-state hunters

'hunt hard'. They bring motorized, camoflaugéd boats, dozens of decoys, mechanical

ducks and four wheelers. 1In many cases they come for 7 to 14 days. And they hunt
from sunrige to sunset if necessary to get their limit, They hunt on all tyves of
wéter, giving ducks‘and geese less places to loaf and dabble., As a result of this
tremendous pressure the birds are pushed out‘of traditional migratury areasg pre-
maturely, As the old sayling goes...the ducks are gone! In the last several years

as thils pressure has increased, many North Dakotan's have moved from their favorife
pothole to less lucrative, out-of~the-way wetlands to avoild the congestion, ﬁut now,
; ““,) for many, even those less productive sloughs are becoming harder to find.” And sadly,

ag the numbers clearly show, many North Dakotan's have hung up thelr wadders permanently,
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The special interest groups say they can manage these pfoblems on their own.

Tbe folks from the Devils Lake region have come up with three different plane

in ﬁhe ;ast year alone! First, outfitters like Kyle Blanchfield called for un-
limited out-of-state hunters. Then, sensing the political winds were changing,

Randy Frost from the Devils Lake Chamber of Commerce came up with a plan that
calledlfor 7,500 out-of-state hunters each week for four weeks. And most recently,
Representitive Jon Nelson of Wolford authored a proposal that would allow 10,000
out-of-state hunters each of the first two weeksiﬁf the season, and an unliﬁited :
number-tbereafter. Time and time. again we've seen groups with a vested financial
interest tell us théy can manage our fesources‘ And over and over'tﬁey've falled,

The Red Lake Fighery just 90 miles from Grand Forks is a prime example. Left to

their own devices they harvested the walleye populatién to the point where the lake
had to be shut down to walleye fishing-for atleast five years while the Department

of Natu?al Resourcgs restocked the laﬁe. Thé salﬁon industry in Idaho, and the cod
industry on the east coast are two ﬁore‘examples of special interests controlling

the resource, In all these cases it took a disaster to recognize we must trust i
our wildlife professionéls and séuhd biological science. | |
Tﬁo years ago the North Dakota Leglslature could not reach a.consensus on out-of-state
ﬁunters because, lacking professional input, the issue dissolved into a‘béttle of
eﬁotion and retorié. Fortunetly, in the intervening months two criticél eventsftook
place., First, the Legislature wisely'directed an interim study of the problem. The
Judiciary B Commiétee traveled the staté seeking input from all interestéhjparties.
And second, sensing a looming crisis, the North Dakota Game and Fish Department spent
countless hours- last winter developing sound blological solutions to the problem.
Nationally recognized watéffowl‘biologists Mike Johnson, Randy Kriel gnd others came
up with several well thought out scienuvific conceéts which were then‘displayed, dis-

cussed, and surveyed at all elght Game and Fish Department Advisory meetings through-

out the gtate,

A,
Fy

.
f%‘&%g

i

The micrographic images on this film are accurate reproductions of records delivered to Modern Information Systems for microfiiming and

were filmed In the regular course of business. The photographic process meets standards of the Amer{can National Standards Institute
(ANSI) for archival microfflm. NOTICE: If the fiimed {mage above {e lesa Legible than this Notice, it is due to the quality of the
ﬁ%ﬁé@

document being filmed.
ﬁi_z]é;p-—f A 0 /ls 3




s

i
H
I
/

gﬁmi&»

page 3

The overwhelming choice among North Dakota waterfowlers was the Hunter Pressure
Concept. Even though it called for substéntially more out-of-state hunter pres—
sure than most wildlife groups wanted to see. The wisdom of the plan, and. our

wildlife organization's willingness to compromise so impressed the Judiciary B

Committee that they passed the plan 15 to 2. While the alternative Nelson Plan

recieved only an 8 to 6 endorsement. Why did all the major wildlife gréups and
the Judiciary Committee 80 enthusiastically endorse this plan? Because it dealt
first and foremost with the resoﬁrce...our ducks and geese! Second, it factored
in water conditions the spring before hunting season, Usiné the éame 'dry-moderate-

wet} index the U.S. Fish and Wildlife Service uses. And third, it put Nprth‘Dakotan's
first! Using the number of North Dakoga hunters from the previous season to help

determine thé number of out-of-state hunters. As Mr, Johnson explained, if the =

‘number of resident hunters were to rise, the number of out-of-state hunters would

fall, ensuring the resdurce'would be protected. But, if the number of resident
hﬁnﬁé?s were to drop, as they have the past few decades, more out-of-state hunters
wquld‘be welcomed. The iﬁea being to keep a static number of waterfowlers afield,
thereby maximizing fhe resource and‘the number- of hunters spendipg money in rural

North Dakota, It is a brilliant plan...a perfect compromise. And best of all, once

-1t is in place, all the contentiousness we've seen in recent years will go away...

permanenply! Because this plan works year in and year out, Wet cycle or dvy., It
1s a plan for all seasons and all the right blological reasons, And thousands of

North Dakota sports men and women are firmly behind 1t.

Undoubtedly you are going to hear alot of talk about the economic development out-

, of~state hunters would bring to our state, But make no mistake, selling North

Dakota's precious wildlife resources to the highest bidder is not economic develop-
ment. What these people are really talking about is economic dmpact. And let's not

forget about the economic impact resident hunters contribute, According to a

“,A
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N
comprehensive 116 page report just released by the Department of Agribusiness and
Applied economics at NDSU, and commissioned by the North Dakota Game and Fish
Department, in 2001-2002 resident hunters spent $132,421,000 in direct expenditures
in North Dakota. Out-of-state hunters spent $33,962,000., We speht almost 80% of
the dollars generated by hunting in North Dakota, and yet the outfittérs, hospitality
and chamber folks would ask that you give out-of-state hunters preferencial treatment,
The sports men and women who have traveled from all over the state to be here today
in support of the Hunter Pressure Bill will not make one thin dime off this plan.

They've come here to preserve a heritage and precious resource for our most precious

resource.,, future gentérations of North Dakotan's. |
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"Mark Nawrot" To: snat@state.nd.us

<mark_nawrot@hotma co:
h.com> Subject: SB 2048, HPC Il , testimony for Mark Nawrot

01/24/2003 12:20 PM

SB 2048 -~ HPC iI
Chairman, members of the committee, thank you for this opportunity.

My name is Mark Nawrot
- resident of North Dakota since 1995

- came for the waterfowling
- live in Diatrict 46 - (1608 30 Ave 8, Fargo, 701-271-8707)

I have two brief goals in testifying today:
First, talk about survey information for assessing public opinion

Second, provide some historical context for non-resident limits

Beyond my family, I have three passions:
- I do my research - funded by Federal research grants
-~ I teach college students how to do excellent research
- and I?m a waterfowler
This gives me the professional background to comment and the motivation to

do so,

Recently we?ve heard of the North Dakota Prairie Poll:
While it claims to document some public opposition to limits on non-resident
hunters, the methods used to assess opinion do not support any claim of the

sort.

Steve Andrist, presumably the person who conducted the pool, wrote in his
recent editorial: "By no means is the North Dakcta Prairie Poll scientific

in its measurement of public opinion." His assessment 1s correct.

The consequence is that is impossible to know what to make of the results. A
¢laim that it represents anything more than the opinion of a very small
number »f respondents is unwarranted. The opinion of these respondents is
important, but to claim it represents the opinions of six hundred, forty
thousand other Noxth Dakotans has no validity.

In stark contrast, the North Dakota Sportsmen's Alliance Survey of Resident
Waterfowlers was conducted with the finest scientific methodology.

- T was not involved in the design or implementation of the
survey
- I am not a member or representative of the Sportemen's Alliance
- this survey was forwarded to for my scilentific assessment when

it was

completed
frankly, I was impressed on exactly how well it was done

it was done by '"the book" (Dillman, Mail & Telephone Surveys)

T

Overall, the survey achleved a 78% response rate
- 60% usually considered minimum for reasonable validity

The survey used a Sampling Frame of all resident waterfowlers who:
- registered with Harvest Information Program in 2001-2002
- and reported hunting waterfowl at least once in the previous year.

- almost 50,000 resident waterfowlers

A8 a researcher who worries about things like Sampling Frames,
I think it is interesting that this definition includes almost everybody

here
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o - gupporters of HPC II, opponents - even many legislators???

Due to the sclentific rigor, we can have confidence that the results of this
survey represent the views of resident waterfowlers at that time. (These
methods have been developed to prevent any ?bias? as may be asserted by
those in disagreement with the results.) Eo, as a group, what do all of us
waterfowlers think?

First, only 1% of us disagree with the statement
?Quality waterfowling is a major benefit that I enjoy from living in North
Dakota.,? Compare that to 8% who did not hunt waterfowl in the previous year.

This is an important point. While many wonder why people leave North Dakota
and why people stay, for 45,000 of us, quality waterfowling is a major
reason for living in North Dakota. There is no other state in the union for
which this claim can be made. None have our tradition of quality

waterfowling.
The second important result is that only 14% oppose a cap on non-residents.
Moreover, - there 1s no difference between urban and rural hunters

- there is no difference between landowners and non-land owners

This is not a hunter vs. landowner issue as some would have you believe. The
real division 1s between those who want to preserve and those who want to
make short-term personal economic gains from a public resocurce.

Third, the median response for a cap level was 10,500 non-resident licenses,
(Mike Johnson gave a figure of 12,500 - that was a mean - the median is the
best indicator of central tendency due to the skew - mode = 10,000),

Together, this means that the HPC II ig a compromise from what resident
waterfowlers were looking for. Waterfowling is very important to resident
sportsmen - urban/rural, landowner/non-landowner, If you see support for HPC
II it is because resident sportsmen are willing to compromise to get a

handle on the problem,

Finally, I want to comment on North Dakota?s history of preservation of
quality waterfowling - the activity in and of itself - it is an important

public resource of North Dakota.

As Mike mentioned earlier, this isn?t a new lgsue, Consider Theodore
Roosevelt?s legacy - huge tracts of public land are spared from economic
exploitation. He forged an American value that many things are much more
important that short-term economic gain,

Specifically, historical context for this HPC II comes from Emerson Hough
{HUFF) who in 1897 described the situation in ND on the pages of Forest and
Stream magazine. Hough was a friend of Roosevelt and shared his passion for
preservation of the outdoor experience. Hough is same writer who?s
description of Buffalo poaching in Yellowstone produced general outrage
leading to the lLacey Act (Federal law which prevents exploitation of wild

animalae) .

According to Hough, in the late 1800's North Dakota passed the Non-Resident
act. It imposed a license fee of $2% - perhaps comparable to $600 oxr $700
now - on non-resident waterfowlers. The goal was to preserve the resource
and prevent the exploitation by market hunters. Even more than 100 years ago
this act upset those with an economic stake. But Hough wrote: "The ducks,
hawever, are to be congratulated upon it, and so are those whose fate
enables them to get a look in one of the greatest remaining sporting grounds

_ in America.*
i This non-resident act, along with North Dakota being one of the first states
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N to enact a limit - sure it was 25 ducks a day - but these were a start to
reasonable preservation of the ?greatest remaining sporting grounds in
b America?. Now, if North Dalkota is to remain the ?greatest remaining sporting
' grounds in America? we need the preservation offered by HPC II. Forty-five
thousand sportsmen, and untold 100,000's of thousand of others in North
Dakota, beliave we must protect our public resources.

I am sure Roosevelt, Lacey, and even North Dakota?s Non-resident act had
their well intention opponents favoring economic exploitation rather
preservation of a public resource., Fortunately, for many generations of
North Dakotans, foresight and preservation prevailed., This value will

prevall again 1f you support SB2048,

I ZAZEEEEERER X R

Personal note: (Not given as verbal testimony on 1/23/03)

Although this has nothing to do with the HPC II, bill it seems that fee
hunting the focus of moast of the opposition to the bill.

Prior to pursing an academic career I wae a farmer (in my early 20's) in
eastern Alberta. While I had grown up on a farm, and farming was familiar
and comfortable, my life goals were different. I have two brothers who took
over the entire operation but I still love the land. I still hold title (and
pay taxes) on several hundred acres of the several thousand acres on the
farm. The waterfowl hunting there rivals that of North Dakota and an

exploding number of hunters agree.

As a landowner, I disagree with the entire ethic of fee hunting., In Alberta
! and Saskatchewan this ethic is shared by everyone. Fee hunting is
prohibited. There, as here in North Dakota, game animals are owned by the
province (state). Hunting ie a public resource. We don't raise game animals
on our land - we grow grain and pasture cattle. Game animals are abundant
because we practice sound land management, We are their stewards, rewarded
by the life and vitality they bring, not tleir masters or owners. Finding a
fawn in a hay field or seeing geese smothering a stubble field was a
cherished experience, not an opportunity to make money. It was never
" consldered that someone would charge duck, goose, deer and grouse hunters;
: it would be ignoble and crass. I grant or deny access to anyone, but the
! commodity is mutual respect, not money. We are stuck in a drought as bad ae

S s T M

b anywhere in North Dakota, but gtill there are many things you simply don't
do for money - legal or illegal (at least these valueas still prevail in my
} fam.iIY) .

My land plays host to many hunters each year, many of them who have given up
on the arowding in North Dakota. We favor freelance hunters over guides, but
there guides are actually busy in the art of guiding, not serving as land
brokeres as they are here in North Dakota.,

Thege ideas may be foreign and distasteful to you, but I offer as
representing the variety of views held by your constituents in North Dakota.
Of course, if you would like to discuss any of this with me I would welcome

your call (271-8707 -res, or 231-8032 - office).
Again, thanks for this opportunity to comment,
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January 23, 2002
- Testimony by Bill Mitzel

Good morning. My name Is Bill Mitzel and I'm the publisher for Dakota Country Magazine. |
live In Blsrnarck,

| was born and ralsed In North Dakota, one of those folks who never left. | grew up here
enjoying the kind of hunting ana fishing | read about in national magazines, the kind people
envled and often traveled a long ways to enjoy. Because of that, I've always felt fortunate,

| belleve all sportsmen and women of North Dakota are fully aware of, not only the
tremendous wildlife resources we have, but the vast space we have to enjoy them. And
room to play is as important as the resource itsslf, Whenever | take a trip to a large city,

I'm always thrilled {o get back 10 North Dakota where | can see the sun set.

The hunting as we know It is being threatened by commercialism. This has happened in
virtually every state in the natlon. The corp of the problem lies in access, that is, access for
the local hunter, the weekend man or wotman who wants to be out there with friends and
family. That access is disappearing at a more accelerated pace every year.

For yeatrs I've proudly boasted in Dakota Country magazine and other arenas that North
Dakota is the last fronter. It's bountiful hunting and fishing opportunities were finally
discovered by the rest of the world, and they want it, Problem Is, so do we. People are
now coming from all over the country to enjoy our resources, and that's fins. ..

The problem, however, Is the prolific expansion of juale-whoate~
leasing large tracts of land either just for themselves or for the expressed purpose of making
money, The downslde of that rests on the shoulders of the local sportsman, who continually
finds this leased land off iimits to him and his family, Including young folks who, at some point
if this continues, won't have a place to hunt,

Guide and outfitter numbers have grown from a couple dozen a decade ago to more than
330 today. I've sald it before, and It bears repeating - when the quality of the hunt gets to a
point where it's no longer enjoyable, people will quit. And that has beg: it in North [akota, In
1975, according to North Dakota Game and Fish records, North Dakuta had 67,267 resident
watetfow! huntars, More recently, in 2001 to be exact, there were 34,174 resident waterfow!
hunters i North Dakota... about half the 1otal of 28 years ago. Why? There are several
factors Irvolved in the decline in resident hunters, Including single parent families, time
schedules, steel shot requirements and others, but | belleve most of it comes from the fact
people are having trouble finding places to hunt. In virtually all national sutvays of this nature,
when asked why thay don't hunt as much as they used to, sportsmen answer Is a resounding
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theme -- can't find anyplace to go.
/\ On the other hand, In 1975, there were just over 6,000 nonresident hunters in North Dakota.
~ In 2001, there were more than 30,000.

The term economic development has been tossed around a lot, particularly where small
towns are concerned. For the record, the hospltality industry contributes nothing toward the
preservation or propagation of wildlife resources In North Dakota, and their interests lie only
with caplital earnings. Ask a sportsman what he spent on his last hunting trip and he'll tell you
he doesn't remember. But he will describe In detall what a great time he had out there and
who he was with. And money didn't motivate him to go.

The sportsman's role in all this, particularly the local person, Is to take care of the resource.
He or she, more than anyone, values and protects the wildlife and the habitat. They, mora
than anyone, contribute time, effort and money to assure the continuation of the resource.

Regarding economic development, which doesn't exist merely because someone walks into
a bar or restaurant In a small town, has an Impact on only a relative few who are directly
involved with entertaining sportsmen and women. The local Implement dealer doesnt' see any
hunter dollars from these travelers, nor does the Insurance company on main street. And the
grocery store, well, these hunters are either fed by the outfitter or they bring thelr own food.

Testimony from an Elgin cafe owner at the Game and Fish Department hearings last spring
related how, when people come {o his area to hunt, they bring thelr campers, stay out at the
lake for free, bring thelr own food, shells and liquor, and the local community doesn't sven
know they're there, That Is NOT economic development.

The hunter pressure concept is the best approach toward assuring quality hunting for
eveyrone. The waterfowl season Is often short In North Dakota, with our birds providing the
southerm climate a much longer season. We need to trust our blologists, who are doing an
excellent job In managing our wildlife. The declsion of the amount of hunting pressure should
be decided by them, MREEISSEIREERNNG

Finally, | need to relate how imponant the local hunter Is to the entire state. A recent North
Dakota State Unlversity study showed that while nonresident hunters spent just under $66
million In 2001 and 2002 in North Dakota. resldents spent a whopping $403 million, Now that,
Is economic development. Take the local hunter out of the plcture and small towns are going

to lose more than they reallze. The resident sportsman and sportswoman is extremely
valuable to North Dakota, and we all ought to reallze that more than we do, Without local
intervention, the trickle down economic concept won't even drip.

Thanks for the opportunity to express my views on this impottant matter.

il
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Testimony by Devon Butz
Age 9
Bismarck, ND

My name Is Devon Butz and I'm a third grader at Grimsrud Elementary School
in Bismarck.
| have been going hunting with my dad and my grandpa for three years and | really
like it. | like to watch geese swerve on thelr sides and come Into the decoys and | like
watching ducks come In and clrcle around the decoys. | got my first giant Canada
goose last fall and | was real proud of that.

| know that on a lot of places, we have to ask permission to hunt there, and we just
about always get permission. But sometimes things are crowded with many other
people, and sometimes we don't get permission because the landowner tells us the
land is rented to other hunters and we can't hunt there, or it has a group of cows or
something else in case of danger.

| would llke it if we could hunt at least in a few places. But I'm worried that we won't
be able to if things keep going like they are. | hope the people who make those
decisions will be able to understand this and make sure | have a place to hunt
in North Dakota when | get big.

Thank you for listenting to my opinion,

U evom /6@
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~ Chairman Tom Fischer and other committee members, 252-684)

Thank you for the opportunity to provide input into your
deliberations regarding Senate Bill 2048, My name is Alan
Sargeant and I live near Jamestown. I am retired. I have hunted
waterfowl, especially ducks, for 52 years, 17 as a resident of
Minnesota and the past 35 as a resident of North Dakota. I hunt
ducks from the first day of the season to the day after freeze-
up, often traveling over 50 miles from Jamestown for a day's
hunt. I keep a diary of each hunt, make my own decoys, and have
my own ethics on how to hunt. Quality duck hunting gives me a

great deal of satisfaction and is a strong reason why I still

live in North Dakota.

For me, quality duck hunting is much more than shooting ducks,
its a cherished outdoor experience. I would much rather not hunt
than have a poor hunting experience. A good experience is not
setting up decoys and have someone move in on you, racing to a
marsh to beat someone else, or finding public access to a marsh
blocked by a vehicle with someone chasing ducks on a 4-wheeler.

I had little quality ducking in Minnesota. The reason was simple

-~ too many hunters for the available resource.

North Dakota has some of the finest waterfowl hunting in the
Nation, albeit the season is short. That's why so many hunters
want to come here. The quality of the hunting, however, ieg

l dependent on hunting pressure. Waterfowl learn rapidly to avoid
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hunters by congregating in undisturbed sites or leaving. 1In
Minhesota, 1 hunted in an area where there were lots of marshes,
mostly leased, and more hunters. There, thousands of mallards
massed each fall on a refuge but very few ducks were shot on
public or private marshes. It was common to come home empty
handed. Why, the birds learned to feed at night! After opening

day you c¢ould watch time leave after sunset and return before

shooting time the next morning.

As waterfowl hunting pressure increases inh North Dakota, the
quality of hunting will decrease -- it already has. I started
noticing the change about 3 years ago, when water conditions were
exceptional and, I am told, there were about 20,000 nonregident

N waterfowl hunters. That was when @ started paying attention to
license plates, stopped woving at nonresidents, and started
complaining to my wife. The situation has gotten worse,
especially this past year when many marshes were dry. This
season, probably even fewer hunters than the previous year

f concentrated on the remaining marshes that had waterfowl. The

disturbhance factor <o waterfowl and bhetween hunters wag hicgh.
Bacause the nonresidents hunted every day, North Dakota hunters
who had to work or were in school during the week were left with

slim pickings on weekends. The end result was decreased quality

of hunting for everyone, hut especially for residents, Ih my

opinion this was unfortunate, preventable, and not in North

Dakota's best interests,
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There are some who would have us believe that the more
nonresident hunters the better, that our waterfowl resource
offers more than enough for everyone, and that the economics of
having unlimited numbers of nonresident hunters is good for the
state., 1If the resource offers more than enough for everyone, why
then is there so much leasing of land for paid hunting only?
Commercializing waterfowl hunting to the extent that it excludes
resident hunters isn't my idea of an incentive to live in North
; Dakota. Certainly there is enough waterfowl hunting here to
share with a goodly number of nonresidents, but sharing is
different that giving away the store. The notion that the number
of nonresidents should not be adljusted to the number of water
areas makes no sense to me. Baie in mind that the current

controversy is occurring durine the wettest period in over a

century.

The prairie is dynamic and we are always only a drought away from
having limited waterfowl hunting opportunities. The same numbor
of hunters on half as many wetlands doubles the hunting pressure,
on a guarter of the wetlands it quadruples it. The last drought
ended in spring 1993 and was 5 years long. If you recall, Devils
Lake was drying up and those vast expanses of recently flooded
land, currently excellent for waterfowl hunting, didn't exist.

In fall 1992 there were only a handful of places to hunt within
70 miles of Jamestowh because nearly all the marshes, big¢ and
small, were dry. 1 hunted hard, but managed to shoot conly a few

_J ducks in spite of limited competition. Where would you have put

o
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TN thousands of nonresident duck hunters in North Dakota that year

without largely destroying wat rfowl hunting for residents.

Finally, some thoughts about hunting impacts on our economy. The
issue involves much more than gas, food, and motel rooms in fall,
I read and hear much about outmigation and the need to attract
and keep people in North Dakota. The facts are that there are
more good reasons not to live in North Dakota that there are good
reasons to live here -- that's why we have a problem. Quality
hunting can be a strong incentive for attracting people to live
in North Dakota or for enticing those that live here to stay. It
was so for me. It was a major factor in why my wife and I moved
to North Dakota and why we chose to retire here. It was also a

o major factor in why my son returned to live and raise a family in
North Dakota. Having quality hunting is not much of an incentive
for living in North Dakota if you can enjoy the fruits of life
living elsewhere and come here at will to hunt. Those who settle
or remain in the State because of hunting spend nearly all of

their money here, even during years when hunting is poor. Those

|
|
!
|
|
|
z
|
|

who come to hunt in fall have only a seasonal benefit on our
economy, and only when hunting is good. Don't expect to see much
of their money when the pheasant or waterfowl populations crash,
ag is sure to happen. I urge you to help protect our hunting
agsets by restricting the number of nonresident waterfowl hunters
to moderate sustainable levels, and adjusting their numbers to

the numbers of wetlands available for hunting. Thank you for

your attention.
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Good morning. My name is Ron Reynolds, I am a resident of Burleigh
County, North Dakota

I appreciate the opportunity to provide comments in support of SB 2048.

I have hunted waterfowl since I was about 14 years old and next to family
consider waterfowl hunting my greatest passion.

The first time I moved to North Dakota was in the Spring of 1977 when 1
landed a temporary job and moved here from Oklahoma with my young

family.

I was very impressed by what I saw in North Dakota and was especially
attracted to the waterfowl hunting opportunities. Access to waterfowl was
not an issue, waterfowl were abundant, and I was told hunting pressure was

not high.

- Unfortunately, my employer transferred me to Maryland in September 1977,
™ before I had a chance to hunt waterfowl here. But, I never forgot North

Dakota and kept an eye out for an opportunity to return.

You must understand, that Maryland does not provide the waterfowl hunting
opportunity for the average income person. Waterfowl are abundant but
access to the land is available only to those who can afford to compete for
leased land or are willing to pay guides and outfitters fees far beyond the
means of the average family. Imagine taking your two children on a hunt
where you must pay $150 per day per gun. Public land in Maryland, as in
North Dakota, is not adequate to provide sufficient quality hunting

opportunity relative to the demand.

The opportunity for my family to return to North Dakota came in October of
1990. I was so eager to move here that I took a substantial cut in pay without
hesitation. Remember, I returned here because of the hunting opportunity,
not because of the mild winters and Huff Hill Ski Resort.

My wife and I settled in, built a house north of Bismarck, and enrolled our
danghter in school.

The first several years were just as expected. Plentiful waterfowl, virtually
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unlimited access, and plenty of space to accommodate other hunters.

That began to change in about 1995, People who choose to reside in states
that have squandered there hunting heritage have discovered the waterfowl
hunting opportunity in North Dakota. Harvest data from the U.S. Fish and
Wildlife Service, Harvest Survey Office in Laurel, Maryland show that in the
last two hunting seasons, Non-resident waterfowl hunters killed 7¢ % of the
ducks harvested in North Dakota, and that residents harvested only 30%. Is
it too mu-.n for citizens of North Dakota to ask for a more equitable balance

in harvest.

The increase in waterfowl hunter numbers has started North Dakota down
the same road that Maryland and Texas tread many years ago. It a person
believes that North Dakota is missing out on economic development provided
by commercial hunting, try your luck at finding a place to deer hunt in Texas.

The objective of commercialized hunting is to maximize income while
minimizing the number of hunters needed to generate that income. In North
Dakota, out-of-state hunters not residents, are feeding the commercialization

frenzy.

North Dakota is at a crossroad that will determine whether we end up like
many other states where hunting is available to a privileged group, or is
protected for the citizens of this great state. Will you dance with the partner

who brung you to the party?

I believe that in the future, there will be a limit on the number of hunters that
will have access to waterfowl in North Dakota. The people of this state,
through their lawmakers, can be among those who can hunt, or they can wait
for the profit seekers to exclude them. If you don’t believe this, ask an
outfitter or a out-of-state group that leases land if they allow unlimited access

of residents to the land they control.

I urge you to pass SB 2048 and later not pass HB 1307.

Thank you for your time
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Jill A. Shaffer

8585 37" St. SE
Jamestown, ND 58401
701-252-1665

January 23, 2003

Honorable Legislators:

With respect to the issue of economic benefits of nonresident hunters, I will
address the enormous econoinic benefit that residents contribute to this state, 1
moved to North Dakota about 7 years ago to take a temporary position in Jamestown, At
the time, becoming a North Dakotan was not in my long-term plans. However, I met my
husband, and here I still am.

My husband and I recently wed. Our guests stayed in local motels, ate at local
restaurants, and filled their vehicles at local gas stations, Many visited the Buffalo
Museum in Jamestown, or took in the Medora musical on their way to or from our
wedding.

We recently purchased a home in rural Jamestown, Our three horses, all
purchased trom a local horse breeder, needed room to romp, so we again invested in
North Dakota by buying additional acreage, half of which we rent to a neighboring
farmer. As members of an equestrian drill team, our spring and summer revolve around
hauling our horses to petformances in rural North Dakota communities, such as Steele,
Streeter, and Linton, As anyone who has pulled a rig understands, we need to gas up
frequently, and we stop to eat, in places like Medina, Napoleon, and Taylor, The horses
require trips to the veterinarian, visits from the farrier, feed from the local feed dealer, hay
from our neighboring farmers, and tack from the local farm store.

My husband is also an avid fisherman., He and his brother, a former Minnesotan
turned North Dakotan, and some friends make several over-night trips each year to Devils
Lake and Lake Sakakawea. These outings find them spending the night in motels and
eating in restaurants in places like Pick City, Garrison, and Devils Lake.

In the fall, my husband and  hunt, It is not unheard of for us to drive 150 miles in
one day, scouting for a place to hunt. We eat and gas up in places like Cooperstown,
Goodrich, Kensal, and Edgeley.

As you may see, we are expecting a child, Soon we will be purchasing a crib,
bassinette, car seat, and large quantities of diapers and wet wipes. We will need full-time
daycare services. Our annual daycare expenses will be equivalent to the combined
expenditures of 7 nonresident hunters, I stand before you, honorable legislators, as the
future of North Dakota, I grew up in Wisconsin and my family still lives there. My
husband grew up in Minnesota. Our roots are not in North Dakota. But we intend to
raise our family here, Why? We love it here! We love the wide-open spaces, the less-
crowded atmosphere, and the prime recreational opportunities, We want nothing more
than to raise our child as a North Dakotan.,

However, over the years, my husband has become increasingly frustrated over the
loss of quality hunting opportunities. He is especially frustrated that many leaders in
our state have not been informed of the long-term economic costs of failing to
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— manage our hunting resource for the benefit of all North Dakoetans. For the past four,
' hunting seasons, my husband and his brother have been making annual trips to Canada to
escape the Intense hunting pressure that they have encountered in North Dakota, Hunting
is why my husband stayed in North Dakota in the first place. If he leaves, I leave. Our
child—your future—leaves, and of course we take our horses. Another rural property
stands empty, and our income goes out of state. These economic costs need to be
considered in the decislon-making process. And, the economic benefits that
residents bring to rural North Dakota need to be considered. :
This past weekend, FOX News announced that Allied Van Lines was moving ;
more families per capita from North Dakota than from any other state. I hope that my :
family is not soon to be Allied Van Lines’ next customer. Iask you, legislators, not to {
push us to become the latest vut-migration statistic of this great state, but instead, to take
steps to preserve the foundation of North Dakota’s economy—those families that live,
work, and recreate here year-round.
Thank you for your time,
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TESTIMONY
TO
NATURAL RESOURCES COMMITTEE
ON
SB 2048 - HUNTER PRESSURE CONCEPT
BY

SCOTT LINDGREN
GRAND FORKS, ND

JANUARY 23, 2003

| would appreciate the committee’s support on SB 2048 regarding the Hunter Pressure Concepl.

1'm a small business owner and lifelong resident of North Dakota. In addition to North Dakota, I've
enjoyed many hunting and fishing trips in many states and Canadian Provinces. But you know what -

1 still live in North Dakota with the main reason being the Cuality of Life | have had here. 1 think you know
what my definition of Quality of Life is. It's the quality of hunting, fishing and outdoor opportunities | have
in North Dakota, It used to be the Best. That's the Quality of Life I seek and why ! currently still lve here.

If you're not a waterfowl hunter, 1 can see why you would think that there would not need to be any limits
on the total number of hunters. My analogy is that the stadium is only so big. If you sell more seats than
the stadium holds - you're gate and concessions revenues are greater - but the quality of viewing the event is
less do to overcrowding and paying customers will be less tikely to attend again,

The Hunter Pressure Concept, developed by the North Dakota Game and Fish waterfow! professionals,
based on many years of data, addresses how blg the stadium is and what the capacity Is. That's the beauty
of It. It protects the resource first and foremost while providing for quality hunting experiences for all -

both resident and nonresident.

I've attached comments also from my brother - currently not a resident of North Dakota - and he also
favors the Hunter Pressure Concept , because in his experiences, the stadium is oversold, He is willing to
take his chances if a lottery is the end result in obtaining a nonresident waterfow) license.

Limiting nonresidents is not a new concept. 1t's done in many states for many types of wild game. |
wonder why that Is and what were the reasons there needed to be limits on the number of hunters? Please
don't allow the exploitation of our resources and the depreciation of the quality of the hunting experiences.

) would again appreciate your support on SB 2048 and endorse the Hunter Pressure Concept thereby
protecting our valuable resources, providing for quality hunting experiences and ensuring that we keep a
full stadium. That's the Quality of Life that many North Dakota Sporisman seek and why a lot of us choose

to live here and ralse our families here,

Thank you very much for your consideration.
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Scott Lindgren

From: "Greg & Kim Lindgren"

To: "Scott Lindgren" <scotti@nspack.com>
Sent: Tuesday, January 21, 2003 11:28 PM
Subjeot: Fw: hunter pressure concept

—— Orlglnal Message —-

From: Greg & Kim Lindgren

To: Scott Lindgren

Sent: Monday, January 20, 2003 6:61 PM
Subject: Fw. hunter pressure cuncept

- Original Message —---

From: Greg & Kim Lindgren

To: Scott Lindgren

Sent: Monday, January 20, 2003 6:04 PM

Subject: hunter pressure concept

Good morning:

| would fike to respond concerming the growing problem of out of state hunter pressure in North Dakota. My comment is based

upon many years of being in the field both as a resident and non-resident. | was bom/raised in Grand Forks and began huiting
thelr as a child and have returned their annually for waterfowl hunting since 1976,
Since the earty 90s the quality of the experiunce has drastically been reduced due to over crowding of the non-resident hunter.
This irflux of non-residents have created numerous problems from leasing, birds staying in Canada or feaving ND early due to

hunter pressure, and just trying to find a place to hunt, it seems you go out In the evening to spot for
your decoys and there are huniers everywhere dolng the same thing. This really creates a problem a

retuming to North Dakota to hunt in the futura,

nd

ood place {0 place
discourages you from

~. | donot have the saiution but | am willing to do just about anything to stop this overcrowding of the resource. Whether this
~ means a lottery for limited licenses or some other regulating device such as the hunter pressure concept, I'm all for #. | do
. know for sure that if nothing is done and the non-resident hunter population doesn't decrease, | will be hunting in Canada.,

Greg Lindgren

Concerned hunter,

— T
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Good morning Mr. Chairman and members of the committee. My name is
Chris Hustad, from Fargo, and I’m in strong favor of SB 2048 and the
Hunter Pressure Concept. Hunting and the traditions that I follow mean a lot
to me, as does the state of North Dakota. Some of my eatliest childhood
memories are cold fall mornings spent in the fields surrounding Westhope,
Washburn, and Lake Tewakon. Sioughs by Lakota, Gackle aitd McClusky.
It was here where traditions were born, and my feeling of home really set in.
I don’t want to leave, but I’m now at the point in my life where I must
choose where to persue my career. I'm recently engaged and out of college,
so I have to consider what would best for my family? Life will be so much
easier in the Twin Cities with the high paying jobs and easy access to so
many activities, but the family traditions left behind would be too much of a

void in my life.

The Hunter Pressure Concept will be able to ensure quality hunting
resources into the future for our youth. Without it, I don’t think I’ll be able
to afford thoss traditions living here in the fusture, I like knowing that all of
my tourism dollars are spent here at home, and so does Visa and Mastercard.
I want what’s best for my home state, something that offers balance to an
already exhausted situation. I hope that you will take resident youth like me
into consideration when making your decision, and support SB 2048.

Thank you for your time.
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Mr. Chairman, committee members, good morning, My name is Diock Monson. [ am a
farmer from Barnes County. Since a year ago last October | have attended most of the
Judiciary B Hearings, listening to the testimony. When that committee passed this bill
with only two dissenting votes they made the right choice. The Hunter Pressure Concept
balances the economic benefits with the social benefits of hunting in North Dakota, It
puts the pendulum back in the middle,
As a farmer, I see an effect of commeroial hunting that is a determent to North
Dakota. Wealthy hunters are purchasing farmland at exorbitant prices for private hunting
preserves, Jacking up the price of farmland far beyond the reach of neighboring farmers.
Those high priced land sales are used in determining appraisal prices on future sales by
lending institutions. This on a 30-year mortgage with the interest running. What an
economic impact for some young farmer. The farmer lives and works in his community
365 days a year,.... The wealthy hunter stays for a week until he is tired of plucking
feathers....and then he is gone with «he snow fakes. These nonresident hunters come and
”\ go according to their whims, A farmer only leaves once. For a young farmer it is the kiss
of death.
Any cash rent or CRP payments these wealthy nonresident hunters take off their

land is siphoned right out of the state. It is not invested back in the rural towns of North

Dakota.

a@’ﬂ% %W,

. Wi
| Wolly &l
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.REMONSON
From: "REMONSON" <kdfarms@daktel.com>
To: "Dick Monson" <kdfarms@daktel.com>
Sent: Wednesday, January 22, 2003 12:03 PM
Subject: Fw. SB2048

—--- Original Message -----
From: "Leon Pytllk" <leon_nwi@hotmall.com>
To: <kdfarms@daktel.com™; <leon_nwi@valloycity.net>

Sent: Tuesday, January 21, 2003 2:25 PM
Subject: SB2048
> $SB2048.
> Relating to number of nonresident waterfowl hunters. This total
hunting
> gessure systom was proposed by our professional biologists at North
Dakota
> Game & Fish, We pay them to give us their advise, let us heed their
advise,
> This is a good system, in years of plenty, the nonresident hunter license
> number would be higher. In sparse years the nonresident number will be
> lower, an equitable solution.
> As asmall business man in Valley City for nearly 34 years, believe
me,
> give me 1 good resident customer, and you can have 20 nonresidents. A

7~ recent
\, > gurvey on spending by hunters proves my point.
~’ > Most of my customers come in year around. If they quit hunting
> waterfowl, chances are they quit hunting - period|
> This bill affects my business and my making a living. Please vote YES
> on SB 2048,
> Repectfully Yours, ’
> Leon Pytlik/Northwest Industries
> 416 West Main
> Valley City, ND 58072
>
>
>
>
>
>
> MSN 8 helps eliminate e-mail viruses. Get 2 months FREE*.
> http:/joln.msn.com/?page=features/virus
>
>
01/22/2003

The micrographic mages on this ¢!lm are accurate reproductions of racords deliversd lo Modern Information Syatems ;fﬂc;;*milc.réfllmlm av
ware filmed (n the reguler course of business. The photographic process mests steida:ds of the American Natfonal Standards 1nstitute
;gmn:o&:;:hn/?wmofilm. NOTICE: 1f the filmed {mage above {s leas legitle than this Notfce, {t is due to the quality of the

d

0 lls b3

Date

7a

o

P e s it . .
e e T S NP S W e VTS S SRR

IREEPISUE SIS

4
J



E“&‘ F(
w

L

~

E "’ q"'ﬁ‘%
|

Cawhunter@aol.com To: Snat@state.nd.us

¢ !% X co!
& 01/27/2003 06:17 PM Subjeat: Fwd: Spesch SB2048 Kevin Hayer 1/23/03

----- Message from Cgwhunter@aol.com on Mon, 27 Jan 2003 19:16:06 EST -----
To: Cgwhunter@aol.com

Subject Speech SB2048 Kevin Hayer
:1/23/03

My name is Kevin Hayer
I have lived in ND my entire life,

1 shot my first duck with my father at the age of ten, That was 32 years ago and I can remember
it like it was yesterday. I have hunted every chance I can ever since,

Over the last few years the quality of my hunting has been deteriorating more and more every
year.

The two major contributing factors are the large scale leasing of land by outfitters and
unrestricted license sales to nonresidents.

I do most of my waterfowl hunting in two counties — Stutsman and Kidder, According to
advertising by six outfitters in these two counties, they control 239,000 acres. That is 373 square

miles.
They do not lease just any land, they lease the best land.

Now lets see how much land the stat of ND has enrolled in the plots program. According to the
Game and Fish Department they have about 224,000 acres. So we have six outfitters in two
counties controlling more land than the entire state of ND has enrolled in plots.

At the same time, we are experiencing record numbets of nonresident hunters.

The number of NR waterfow!] hunters has gone from almost 12,000 in 1995 to just over 33,000 in
the year 2001, which was an all time high. This is an increase of 150%.

NR pheasant hunters in the year 2000 jumped from 14,525 to 22, 236 in 2001, This is an
increase of 40% in one year,

There is a perception that limiting the number of NR hunters is something new. The fact is that
state witin good hunting all have some sort of NR restrictions.

Lets take a look at our neighbor — South Dakota,
SD caps its NR waterfow] hunters at 6,000,

-l
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These 6,000 licenses are broken down as follows:

3,800 are ten straight day licenses at a cost of $105.
2,000 are 3 day licenses at a cost of $75.
The remaining 200 license are good for the entire season in five counties and cost $105,

All waterfow! licenses are distributed by a lottery. The lottery deadline is June 21st,
If you want to hunt pheasants in SD, a license costs $100 and is good for two five day periods

Another of our neighbors, Montana, recently passed a low capping NR pheasant hunters at
11,200, Cost of their license with necded stamps is $127,

Now lets compare ND’s NR bird hunting regulations.

An NR small game license is good for the entire season, This year it was from September 1 thru
January 5th, A total of 127 days. The cost -- $85.

For an additional $10 you can receive an NR waterfow! license, which is good for two 7 day
periods. NR'’s are limmited to one license per season.

It has been a long time since ND has made any majors changes in regulating NR hunters. In
response to wealthy NR and out of state cotporations leasing large track of prim hunting land in
the early 70°s, the 1975 legislature passed a law restricting NR waterfowlers to two 5 day periods

4 year,

Now we have come to another crossroad. Do we do nothing and lose our quality hunting and
heritage forever or do we put our trust in our experts at the Game and Fish Department

Please vote for the HPC,
I would like to close with a quote from Teddy Roosevelt:

“It i3 foolish to regard proper game laws as undemocratic, or unrepublican. On the contrary, they
are essentially in the interests of the people as a whole, because it is only through their enactment
and enforcement that the people as a whole ca n preserve the game and prevent its becoming
purely the property of the rich, who are able to create and maintain extensive private preserves,
The wealthy man can get hunting anyhow, but the man of small means is dependent solely upon
wise and wee-executed game laws for his enjoyment of the sturdy pleasure of the chase.”

N %Lﬁ
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Wiy SHOULD YOU SUPPORT SB 20487

Sportsmen are supporting SB 2048 because it provides for sustainuble income from
nonresident hunters without sacrificing the interests of communities and businesses that
depend on residents.

Some important facts:

e Quality hunting Is a key attraction of life in North Dakota. i

| o Hunting is more than a pastime: it’s a way of life and a key factor in life-changing
< decisions. It was the reason my parents moved to the state in 1967 and decided to
J stay here when they retired in 1993, It was the reason I gave up better job
opportunities to return in 1995. It was the reason my wife moved here from
Indiana in 1997, and it is the reason my in-laws are considering retiring here. In

; fact, 93% of resident waterfow! hunters will tell you that quality duck hunting is a
major benefit of living in North Dakota.'

¢ The deteriorating quality of waterfow! hunting is having a major impact on the
quslity of life for many North Dakotans.

o Just as beauty is in the eye of the beholder, participants judge the quality of ;
hunting experiences for themselves and react accordingly. Denying the impacts !
™ of nonresident hunters is unproductive, g

o Jfwe lose just 1 household income in 600 because we have failed to preserve the
( quality of hunting opportunities for residents, the resulting loss will exceed the
| gross expenditures of nonresident waterfowl hunters.

o The number of resident waterfowl hunters in 2000-2001 was 35,215.* The
average resident hunter has an average annual income of about $50,000,% most of
which is spent in North Dakota. Incomes of resident waterfowl hunters contribute
about $1.75 billion to our state econonty.,

o Nonresident waterfow! hunters spent a total of 20,9 million in 2001-2002.2

o The total economic contribution of nonresident waterfow! hunters equals the
income of about 421 resident waterfowl hunters.

o In2000, there were 257,152 households in North Dakota.’ »
o Losing a resident (or failing to recruit one) has persistent, long-term

consequences. Losses accumulate over time and snowball through effects on
relatives and employees.
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N e Because we have not regulated the competition for hunting opportunities,

hunters have begun limiting competition by purchasing or leasing land. This
practice has serious economic impacts en rural communities,

n Land in North Dakota is a bargain for wealthy hunters, who can afford to pay
more than agricultural use justifies. Farmers and ranchers cannot compete,

o When land is sold to nonresidents, income the property generates is transfeired
out of state. When land is sold to residents, the income is usually transferred to
one of our larger communities. In either case, rural communities lose this income.
This problem is escalating rapidly. For example, mote than 15,000 actes of land
in Stutsman County and more than 12,000 acres of land in Adams county have
been sold to nonresidents in the past 5 years,

o Over the long-term, the leasing of hunting areas by a privileged few will curtail
numbers of both resident and nonresident hunters. Hunter numbers will
ultimately decline, as they have in other states. A free-for-all will not be

sustainable,

¢ Because the quality of hunting is deteriorating in North Dakota, increasing
numbers of residents are spending tourism dollars in other states and Canadian

Provinces.

¢ Unless we act to limit the competition for hunting opportunity, one sector of our
business community will reap the benefits and another will bear the long-term

costs.

o Quides and outfitters will benefit over the long-term from intense competition for
hunting opportunities, no matter what happens to our communities as a result,

o Some restaurants and hotels will benefit during the short term, but will ultimately
suffer when hunter numbers begin to decline,

o Businesses that rely primarily on residents, our schools, and our community |
services will bear the costs of outmigration, purchases of land by ronresidents, |
and out-of-state travel, ,:

¢ SB 2048 is a compromise that balances the interests of all affected parties.

o Wildlife management experts in the Notth Dakota Game and Fish Depariment
crafted the Hunter-Pressure Concept to balance competing interests in our state
waterfowl resource. ‘

o SB 2048 was not crafted to protect only the interests of sportsmen. Sportsmen

called for a much lower cap of 10,500 nonresidents.’
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N o Sportsmen have agreed to support SB 2048 because we respect the need to
| 1 balance competing interests in our wildlife resource. The opponents of caps have
been completely unwilling to consider interests other than their own.,

¢ Sportsmen oppose HB 1307 because SB 2048 is the only proposed plan that is
consistent with the biological realities of waterfowl hunting in North Dakota.

o Water conditions and game populations undergo boom-and-bust cycles in North
Dakota. North Dakota can accommodate a certain number of nonresident hunters
without significant adverse impacts. .. but this number varies drastically from year
to year.

o Fixed caps that serve the collective interests during dry periods wiii be
unnecessarily restrictive during wet periods. Ca, < that are apprc priate during wet
periods will not protect our intetests during dry periods.

REFERENCES
'Survey of resident waterfowl hunters conducted by The North Dakota Sportsmen’s
Alliance in 2002,
\ “Survey of Hunter and Angler Expenditures, Characteristics, and Economic Effects,
- North Dakota, 2001-2002, conducted by North Dakota State University.

3U.8. Census Bureau 2000 Census

Dr. Glen A. Sargeant
215 15" Ave. SW
Jamestown, ND 58401

j) (701) 251-1287
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The Devils Lake Chamber of Commerce is opposed to implementing the Hunter Pressure

Concept (HPC) as a means to reduce the number of non-resident waterfowl hunters who

visit this state. Do not be mislead by labeling this effort as being based on biology. The

reality is that it is a program designed to respond to political and social pressure by

organized sportsmen groups on the Game & Fish Department and lawmakers of this state.

Here is why we feel the effort is flawed and in fact detrimental to the economic viability 1

of the State of North Dakota.

| » In order for the Game & Fish Department to create this (HPC) they had to begin
with a premise. They had to agree with the sportsmen groups that the 2001
season totals of approximately 35,000 resident hunter and 30,000 non-resident
hunters exceeded the state’s carrying capacity of North Dakota’s wetlands and
fields to the point that the “quality” of hunting is being diminished. Using a terms
like quality or hunter satisfaction is clearly not a scientific terms but a social term
open to opinion and debate.
» Ifthe HPC is in fact partially or wholly designed to deal with improving quality
\ of hunting how come it does not include one whole segment of hunters from
‘ ; inclusion for the caps namely resident hunters? There are no caps for resident
hunters and in fact we could have 100,000 resident hunters in the field. Common
sense would indicate that if a hunter were in competition for available hunting
f access they would be just as dissatisfied with the hunting experience competeting
i with resident hunters as competeting with non-resident.
f » The mathematical formula that removes 1,36 nonresident licenses for every
|
!

resident hunting license sold is punitive and in fact could be manipulated by

resident hunters to reduce competition in the field. Simply stated if a large

number of resident hunters bought licenses for their non-hunting spouses we
could have a significant reduction in non-resident hunters in the field. With

‘ today’s e-mail and phone tree efforts a license-buying program could be
implemented in a very short time, this could have disastrous effects on North
Dakota and rural North Dakota specifically.

! » Another real concern with the HPC program is that it will probable not be able to
stand-alone, Although the HPC reduces the total number of licenses available it
does not address when during the season they will be available. Statistics clearly
show that for both resident and non-residents the first few weeks of the season
receive the most hunters. Some type of limits on when these non-resident hunters

| could hunt would have to be included with the HPC.,
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If the HPC would have been in place during this last hunting season what would have been the economie
impact to the state? As a resource I have used the Hunter and Angler Expenditures, Characteristics, and
Economic Effect, North Dakota, 2001-2002 put together by Dean Bangsund and Larry Liestritz of NDSU,

B N el e e

Using the figures from this study and the numbers from the HPC last season we would have had |
approximately 8,000 fewer non-resident hunters, |

Formula = Number of non-resident hunters x daily expenditures x number of days hunted x economic
multiplier.

8,000 x 132 X 6 x 2.3 = $14,572,800 of lost econorndc activity
Loss in State sales taxes = $728,000

Loss in City sales taxes = $ 72,000

Loss in Game & Fish Licenses = $800,000

Loss in Lodging taxes = $57,000

Non-resident water fowlers contributed $54,000,000 to the state’s e‘conomy in 2000,

Ins conclusion, unless a solid case can be made that non-resident waterfow! hunters present a clear and
immediate danger to the resident sportsmen participation in waterfow! hunting activities then the negative
aspects of Implementing this formula are just not justified. Efforts to identify programs that will increase
public access should be fast tracked and hunter management tools that deal with high volume hunting
periods should be explored.

U U it m
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Testimony of North Dakota Farm Bureau
On
Senate Bill 2048
Presented by |
‘Tom Bodine

Good morning Chaitman Fischer and membets of the Senate Natural

Resources Committee, My name is Tom Bodine. I am here representing North

Dakota Farm Bureau and its policy opposing restrictions on the number of

nonresident waterfow! huntets in North Dakota. We oppose testrictions as |
they limit opportunities for farmers and ranchers to augment their income and
stifle opportunities for rural communities to prosper from the growing interest

in outdoor recreational activities in out state.

I am hete today to voice opposition to the “Hunter Pressure Concept” (HPC)
put forth by the North Dakota Game & Fish Department to limit nontesident
waterfowl hunter numbers. The HPC is not a sound concept by which to
restrict nonresident hunter numbers. ‘The hunter pressure concept falls short
in a number of areas:

1. The NDG&F Department has no accurate means of tracking

tesident waterfow! hunter numbers.
2. 'The HPC can be manipulated.
3. The HPC does not include broad enough parameters.
4. The HPC has a very low level of statistical accuracy.

Onefuture. Onevoice.
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First: The NDG&F Department uses tesident sportsmen hunter survey
information to track waterfow! hunters, This survey is the only way they get
any idea of waterfowl hunter numbers. How can the Department say

conclusively they can track watetfow! numbers without ever issuing a North

Dakota waterfowl stamp?

Two: Manipulation of the HPC could occur if resident hunters bought an
additional license for another family member. Using 2001 estimates of 35,310
resident waterfowl huntets, only 15,000 additional licenses would be requited in
a year of moderate weather conditions to reduce nontesident waterfow! hunters
to 5,000. Manipulation can occur without buying additional licenses. If every
sportsman that fills out a harvest information survey indicated they hunted
waterfowl, nontesident numbers would be reduced to 5,000, Manipulation by

one resident waterfowl hunter removes 1.36 nonresident waterfowl sportsmen

from the state.

Three: While the HPC includes a number of factors, it fails to include all
wetlands. Nor does it consider the bird population. Last year, the Game &
Fish Department offered a spting snow goose season, an eatly goose season
because of the resident Canada goose population and added an additional week
for resident huntets because of high waterfowl numbers, Isn’t it ironic that at
times of high goose populations, the Department chooses to manage people
rather than wildlife? We maintain that hunting pressure should be restricted by
populations of wildlife and biological ctiteria rather than numbets of huntets.

The Hunter Pressure Concept fails to addtess these and other important issues.
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Four: We were provided a document developed by the ND Game & Fish

Department that described HPC II, ‘The document provided the statistical data

on which the HPC II was developed. The document shows a R-squared of

0.31, The R-squared is, simply put, how closely the future projections are to |
the historic data. To put this in perspective, a R-square of 1.0 would be a
perfect fit, A coin toss would yield a R-squate of 0.5. The equation the Game
& Fish Department is relying upon for the HPC yields a result of only 0.31. In
other words, a coin toss would provide a much better result than the data
provided under the HPC. We strongly recommend that an unbiased statistician
be brought before the Committee to further research and discuss the

implications of this statistical data, which to us appeats very flawed and biased.

If the HPC had been implemented last year, fewer than 23,000 nonresident
waterfow] hunters would have been issued licenses in a “wet conditions”
- scenario. In a “moderate condition”, fewer than 15,000 would have been

issued and in “dry conditions” less than 7,500 would have been issued to

nontesident waterfowl hunters.

During debate of this issue in the intetim committee meetings, it was
determined that the real issue facing resident sportsmen is access. The Huuter
Pressure Concept does nothing to address this issue. Acces: will be provided
by the landowner at his/her discretion. Capping the nontesident hunter

‘ numbers will do nothing to mitigate this situation,

E
q
{
|
|

North Dakota Farm Bureau has held consistent in our position that
nonresident hunter numbets need not be capped. We have mechanisms in

Y place to control hunter numbers if necessary by means of bag limits, possession
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limits and time allowed in the field. We have also consistently said that the
landowner will ultimately determine who will have access and when, The

Hunter Pressutre Concept does nothing to insure the biological integrity of |
wildlife, places unwarranted restrictions on economic opportunities in rural
areas and does not address the number one issue of sportsmen — ACCESS.

We strongly encourage this committee to reject this ineffective concept.

Thank you, I would try to answet any questions you may have.

s e R e A b g

e e At e

TR AL AU B et 8 . . . . . . . . - o T

the micrographic images on this tilm are accurate reprodustions of records delivered to Modern Information Systems formrﬁivo‘r"oﬁlmfm ond
were filmed {n the regular course of business, The photographic process meets stendards of the American Natfonal ftandards Inatitute
(ANST) for archival miorofiim, NOTICE: 1f the filmed image above 1a less legible than this Notice, 1t fs due to the quality of the

dooument being f1{lmed,
" k : :mL 8. / I /Q,Z




——
=

Northern Plains Electric Cooperative
2002 Resolutions

Resolution 10. Hunting and Tourism r

Tourism is the number two industry in North Dakota, which makes it very important to the
economy of the small rural communities in the Northem Plains service area. Tourism from both
resident and non-resident hunters adds significantly to rural economies. Access to private land is
rightfully and ultimately decided by private landowners, and the opportunity to entertain both
residents and non-residents alike, on private land, is a private decision. Therefore, we support
our small communities, landowners and entrepreneurs by promoting tourlsm and economic
development, and discouraying the placement of artificial limits or caps on non-resident hunters.
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North Dakota Game and Fish: Final Report of Surveys of
North Dakota’s Landowners and Resident Hunters
4
\/ Intent of Survey:

» Accurately access the hunting-related experiences of u random, representative sample of resident hunters,
landowners and nonresident hunters.

» Determine the extent to which the concerns heard are representative of the experiences of mosi resident
hunters and landowners,

»  Measure how hunting related experiences have changed since the 1991 season.

» Make informed recommendations and/or decisions about policy changes that would be most likely to
improve both landowners ' and hunters' overall hunting experiences.

Profiles of 1996 Survey Groups
Resident: Average number of days hunted decreased from 22 in 1991 to 13.9 in 1996
Average number of times hunted on private land decreased from 14.6 to 10
Average number of times hunted on posted private land after getting permission:
Decreased from 7.1 in 1991 to 4.7 in 1996
3 Average Age of Hunter: 1990: 31.7% were 35 to 44
! 1996. 34.1% were 35 to 44

Non-Resident:  Average days hunted: 7 (not changed from 1976 through 1996)
Average age of hunter: 1990: ¥ to 2/3 were 19-45 years

Posting of Private Land: Both landowners and hunters were asked how much land is posted:
What Landowners Said: Stutewide, 31.6% of landowners said they posted at least three-fourths of their land.

What Hunters Said: In answer to “How much of ‘huntable’ land is posted?
> Big Gamne, Bow: 65.4%; Big game, rifle: 62.8%; Upland game: 69%; Waterfowl 44,8%; Furbearing 53.5%

| Posting of Private Land: How do hunters PERCEIVE the amount of land posted?
. 1991: 67% believed it had increased

1996: 56.9 % believed it had increased (63.4% of waterfow! hunters believe posting has increased)

- Granting permission to hunt on private land:
. Landowners were asked how often they gave permission to hunt their posted land:
b » Percentage of landowners who gave permission when asked:
Big game hunters: 71.7%
Upland game hunters: 68.6%
! Waterfow! hunters: 83.9%
! » Landowners who have leased land or been paid to hunt:
i Pay Hunt: .2 percent
Leased: .1 percent

Hunters were asked if they receive permission when they ask to hunt posted land?

\ Resident hunters: 83.6% of those who asked received permission a majority of the time in 1996.
A 76.9% received permission in 1991...
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North Dakota Game and Fish: Final Report of Surveys of |
North Dakota’s Landowners and Resident Hunters

Conclusions:

“The 1996 survey shows that nearly 60% of land controlled by ND Landowners is NOT posted. In addition, :
the posting of private land does not appear to be increasing statewide.”

“Since posting land is a right of property ownership and is related to landowner perception of hunters, the |
only means of influencing a landowner’s decision to post land is by hunters displaying the highest ethical

standards. The Hunter Education program sponsored by the Department should continue to provide hunter
ethics training and information. This should be partnered with strong enforcement of hunter trespass laws."

e o -

“If hunters wish to hunt in counties where populations of game and habitat are plentiful, advance contact with

landowners is necessary to successfully gain access to private land. The traditional means of hunting on
unposted land which requires little advance planning is unrealistic....”

“North Dakota hunters have also voiced concerns about the effects and impacts of fee hunting on access to
private property. In 1996, very few landowners leased land to or received payments from hunters for hunting

access. Also, the number of landowners who lease land to or require payments from hunters does not ‘
appear to be increasing.” f

“Information derived from these surveys and future surveys
should be provided to the hunting public so they can be aware
of hunting conditions and their attitudes may change as a
result,”
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Testimony for the Natural Resources Committee

January 23, 2003
7~ From: Connie Krapp, Director of Marketing and Public Relations
for Northern Plains Electric Cooperative, Carrington and Cando

About Northem Plains: We are geographically the largest electric cooperative in the state; our service area stretches from
south of Jamestown to the Canadian border. If you made an outline of the Prairie Pothole region of the United States, and
compared it to an outline of our service area, you would see that the entire Northern Plains service area fits within the
bounds of the Prairie Pothole Region—affectionately called the “duck factory” of North America.

Because waterfowl hunting is significant in our service area, the membership of Northem Plains Electric Cooperative
(membership: 10,600) has taken a stand on the nonresident issue. It passed a resolution from the membership at its annual
meeting last June that opposed placing ¢aps on the number of non-residents entering the state. A copy of that resolution is

in your packet,

I am hero representing the Northern Plains membership in opposition to Senate Bill 2048 because it is advocating legislation
to “fix" a problem that has not been documented by valid, unbiased research, There is no research—not one valid, unbiased
study conductad by & third-party—that indicates the hunting pressure problem that SB 2048 addresses.

After inquiring to the North Dakota State Game and Fish (NDSGF) about relevant studies conducied by their agency, I was
directed to their study of June 30, 1997 entitled “The North Dakota Game and Fish Department Final Report of Surveys of
North Dakota Landowners, Resident Hunters and Non-Resident Hunters,” This study was commissioned by State Game

and Fish and conducted by Blue Stem Incorporated.

What protmpted the State Game and Fish to commission this study? A key paragraph in the introduction of the survey

indicated that ‘s key issue that has emerged in the last few years is fee hunting and its effect on access to land and wildlife

for both resident and nonresident hunters. There is a perception by some hunters and Department personnel! that fee hunting

‘ is increasing at & rate which severely limits access to nonpaying hunters. Many residents perceive the problem as real and as

‘ “"7\ originating from nonresident hunters. The biggest foars of residents are that the outstanding hunting opportunities provided

. i North Dakota will be 1ost, and only rich resident and nonresident hunters will continue to have those opportunities, This
trend is occurring nationwide through the increase of fee hunting, but North Dakotans are hopeful that this trend can be
delayed or even reversed in North Dakota,

This issue is becoming very polarized in the state, The Department has little information to either support or refute the

( perceptions of resident hunters, Because of this, the Department determined they needed objective, quantifiable dats that

will enable them to..,

» Accurately access the hunting-related experiences of a random, representative sample of resident hunters, landowners
and nonresident hunters.

»  Determine the extent to which the concerns heard are representative of the experiences of most resident hunters and
landowners.

»  Measure how hunting related experiences have changed since the 1991 season.

»  Make informed recommendations and/or decisions about policy changes that would be most likely to improve both

landowners' and hunters’ overall hunting experiences.”

Now, we know that the State Game and Fish has done its homework. It conducted a study to document the
resident/nonresident issue. Try as I might to obtain copies for each of you, I was not able to, However, I have summed up
the findings of that research. Remembering that it IS the ONLY study to date that has attempted to document the hunting
pressure issue, it is important that we give it the attention that it deserves, What does it say?

t That, from 1991 to 1966, North Dakota's resident hunters got older, hunted fewer days per year and became less likely to

| hunt after gaining permission. To be specific, they were:
-hunting 8.1 fewer days
--hunting posted land after gaining permission 2.4 fewer times per season
-older (2.4 percent fewer were age 35 to 44
--Some 31.6 percent of landowners posted at least three-fourths of their land, while hunters THOUGHT that 44.8 percent of

\ waterfow! land, and 62.8 percent of big game land, was posted.
/ «Some 83.9 percent of landowners gave waterfow! hunters permission to hunt posted land a majority of the time. That is up
from 76,9 percent in 1991
«Landowners who leased their land to hunt: .1 percent
-Landowners who had been paid to hunt: .2 persent.

T do delivered Lo Modern lnfomtion“satmfor microfiiming snd
The micrographic images on this #1im are accurate reprodustions of recurds formation 8 .yt e o Tt ture

{ness. The photographfc process mests standards of the
AR R v ke i T 14 the ﬂl::d ton?uophaboeo is less legible than this Notice, {t {s due to the quality of the i

{ANSTY for archival microfiim, NOYICE:
e lis o3
v ate

dooument being f1(imed.




yxzwm

o

N e o

!

7N

Moro interesting than those numbers are the conclusions drawn by the study’s authors, I won't go into detail, but if you
check the back page of this document, you will see that there were certain directives given to the State Game and Fish
Department at the conclusion of this report. One I find most interesting is the last one: “Information derived from these
surveys and future surveys should be provided to the hunting public so they can be aware aof hunting conditions and their
aititudes may change as a result. "

We wouldn't be here if this issue was going to go away, but it seoms to me that thero has been far, far too much anecdotal
evidence and emotion drawn into this issue, There is not one valid research result addressing hunting pressure in this state
that suggests, that even hints, at something as radical as limiting the number of non-residents that enter the state. The
mombers of Northern Plains ask this: where is validation that this issue of hunting pressure is anything more than resistance
to change, resistance to a changing paradigm?

Cortainly, we would be remiss in our assessment of this issue if we used only the official definition of hunting pressure,
which is: “A racasure of the amount of hunting, e.g., man-days spent hunting or hunting hours.” We must all acknowledge
that this issue is rooted in hunting opportunity—in other words, is thers something in this state to hunt, and how many
hunters do we have hunting it?

A news release printed in early May from the North Dakota State Game and Fish indicates that their brood duck index was
5.4million breeding ducks, up 26 percent from 2001 and 242 percent above the average of the years from 1955 to 2001,

So, yes, our state—both private and public land-—has yielded an amazing number of ducks! How about the number of
hunters pursuing those ducks? Is it also at historical highs? Amazingly, nio it is not! A graph in your packet entitled
“Waterfowl Licenses Issued in North Dakota” indicates that, in 1975, when the brood index was around twa million, we had
74,000 hunters. In 2001, we had 66,000 hunters hunting 5.4 mitlion ducks. Can this equate to what we would characterize
as real pressure? s this a situation that should be addressed by legislation that would go so far as to deny tourists access to

our state?
Northemn Plains sides with the voice of reason on this issue. We don't need legislation that limits nonresident hunters, As

y you can see from the graph, water levels do that quite effectively. In the 1980s, we all know we suffered an interminable

w/ drought. And just look at the total number of hunters during that era. What a coincidence that we didn’t have a nonresident

issue then—and we won't when water levels drop again, No, there is no need to intervene in what nature does very
effectively. We all know that, So what is this issue really all about?

At Northern Plains, we recognize that what we are seeing in the non-resident issue is resistance to change and a shifting
paradigm that characterizes our state. Sportsmen claim that their days of hunting are gone forever. While that point is very
arguable, the change we see in rural North Dakota is not arguable at all, It is very tangible, for gone are the days when dad
farmed his quarter section and mom stayed at home raising the children. Gone are the days of laid-back summer days,
where grandchildren helped grandma pick eggs, feed the sheep, pick juneberries and milk a few cows. Today's farms have
to be ultra-efficient and often must be subsidized with off-the-farm income. We have to attract industry that will provide
those off-the-farm jobs for the industrious people who do choose to stay on the land,

We at Northern Plains strive to stay in touch with that changing paradigm. In the counties that we serve, we see great
effects of a troubled farm economy. Our communities are shrinking, our schools are closing, and our farmers are going out
of business, We are working hard to develop our service area; we work with our communities and members to retain and
attract business. Among our many economic development initiatives, we encourage the development of tourism in our area
and look at hunting tourism as a distinct competency of our area—one that requires little public investment in infrastructure.
Thanks to private landowners, North Dakota Game and Fish, and several federal agencies, along with an abundance of rain
over the past 10 years, we have the habitat that draws and nourishes wildlife,

With 90 percent of all North Dakota land owned privately, we cannot and will not underestimate the contri*.utions that our
private landowners make to the preservation of that habitat, We cannot overlook their efforts—the shelte lts they plant,
the stewardship of CPR acres, the care they take to provide for pheasant cover, their efforts to plant wildlife cover, the
haystacks that they ‘donate’ to the deer and the grain swaths that are consumed by Canada geese,

Inarguably, efforts of landowners are what provide the habitat for the wildlife we cherish in North Dakota, It has and

" always will-—and thus, the needs and wants of landowners are very pivotal to continued stewardship of wildlife. It is
- important to remember that the farmers we see left on the land—the survivors of thess tough agricultural times——are astute

business people. They are still out there farming because they pay scrupulous attention to their bottom lines. They must
maximize every profit opportunity in order to remain on the land.
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Some of those farmers farm more intensely—they expand their acreage, try and add value in many different ways-- to
achlove profit, Others have taken the excessive levels of water that have idled much of their land and turned it into
r\ opportunity. They have begun fee hunting operations that have allowed them to add a little more black to bottom lines that
. prefer to turn varying shades of red,

You can add me, personally, to the list of farmers that have done that, Six years ago, my husband began inviting hunters out
to the old place where he grew up, He has found a side of himself in that endeavor that has added dimension to his life—
and to his community, The guests that come out to hunt with him are mostly from the East Coast, and invariably are true
sportsmen—respectful, appreviative and amazed at the resource we have here. They are also amazed and delighted at the
community we show them. We take them to our little Pingree Café, we feed them a steak at our local 281 Stop, we give
them personal tours of the National Buffalo Museum in Jamestown and the bison cooperative at New Rookford, We show

: them the culture of the region, and they have shown their appreciation by booking back year after year. Last year, in fact,

: all but one party that we had come in during hunting season were new. All others were repeats.

Why do they come back year afier year? Is it just for the number of ducks flying overhead? Are they just, as some would
‘ characterize them, blood hungry opportunists interested only in raping our resource, only here to take away that part of our
: heritage which we cherish so deeply?

: No, our hunters tell us, and have shown us, that they come not just for the great hunting we have here, but also for the
experience—the hospitality, the camaraderie, the small town that calls then its friends. They come for Peggy’s homemade
‘ cookies, to visit with Leann and the locals at 281, to hear Oren’s buffalo stories, for Linda’s homemade pies, and to see
dawns bursting with pinks and oranges in the morning, skies brilliant blue by afternoon and pitch black at midnight. They
comie to bond with their buddies and their dogs, to get away from the hustle and bustle of their everyday routines, to a place
that allows them good humor, good food and a good feeling that they can take back with them and keep until they visit
again. Our hunters tell us they look forward to this trip all year; many actually come back and visit with their families in
between.

These same hunters have become good friends of ours and of the people in our community; they keep in touch with us all
year long; they send our children graduation and wedding gifts, they care about our welfare and they buy the bison we raise
M \ right on our ranch. They even come back and hunt our bison, and you HAVE to know how much we appreciate that! But,
.. ./ who knows when their interost—this exposure we are giving North Dakota—will translate to other business? Who knows
™™ when one¢ of our hunters will decide to move his business here? How can we market this state when we do not allow people
to even visit?

‘ From a personal perspective, the interaction we have with the outside world has made it easier for us to feel connected to the
! rest of the world. It has allowed us to be content to stay on the land, to live 20 miles from the nearest McDonalds, to never

l have the opportunity to order pizza in, to have to drive 26 miles one way to work when it is -25 degrees below zero. And

) those nonresident dollais are helping to put our two children through North Dakota colleges, it helps me to writo that check
to Northern Plains Electric and other local service providers and businesses each and every month. And, from what I ses in
our service area, these nonresidents are helping a whole lot of other folks maintain their bottom lines, too.

The latest data from the State Game and Fish indicates that nonresidents spent $34 million in our state in 2001, Eighty

4 percent of that, or $27 million was spent in rural communities of 2,500 or less, Those are the very communities that

ﬁ Northern Plains serves; they are the very communities that are struggling to survive, What does $27 million mean to our

: small communities? While I have been unable to obiain data that indicates how dollars iranslate to jobs in North Dakota, I
did find out thut the Texas Department of Economic Development believes that a job is gencrated for every $60,242 spent
on tourism, and each travel mile generated results in 3.9 cents in state tax receipts and 3.0 cents in local tax receipts.

Using those figures, tourism just from nonresident hunters results in at least 564 FULLTIME jobs, Envision a city of 564
people, each with FULL TIME jobs---and ask yourself if you can justify legislation that would take this away from the state.
Consider the abundance of resources we have here---5.4 million ducks and only 66,000 hunters pursuing them—and then
think of 564 jobs. Then ask yourself if North Dakota needs its nonresident hunters,

North Dakota not only needs its nonresident hunters, it needs much, much more of what they bring to the state. We are,
except in the eyes of nonresident hunters, known to most of the rest of tiie country, for, as one tourism expert put it,
~ “nothing.” We are faceless, a barren icebox in the minds of most people,

..~ Instead of limiting our ability to bring in nonresidents, help us to leam from the experience of those entreprencurs who are
out there guiding nonresident hunters, Our outfitters and guides are learniny how to be a gracious part of the hospitality
industry, and their experience can help all of us to develop other tourism ventures that will bring commerce to our state,
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We cannot undervalue the expertise they could share in the development of other nature tourism initiatives, 1know
personally from working extensively with a birding tourism group comprised of three commwunities (Jamestown, Steele and

~= Carrington) and four refuges (Birding Drives Dakota) how invaluable my own experience with our nonresident hunters is, 1

- see that it adds perspective and business acumen that gives insight into marketing and development of this group.
I also see how much dedication and commitment it will take to get nature-based tourism in this state to its potential, We
have a monstrous job ahead of us—educating people about North Dakota on one side, and, on the other, educating ourselves
about what tourism could mean to this state.

Last week, I attended the Nature Tourism Conference in Grand Forks at Market Place. Nature tourism consultant Ted
Bubanks gave us some very insightful data about North Dakota: We are the state with more national wildlife refuges than
any other—and thus we can teasonably assume we have abundant wildlife. Yet, we have the distinction of being DEAD
LAST in the number of dollars of revenue that we generate from fourism from wildlife viewing, Minnesota generates $531
million annually from wildlife watchers. North Dakota earns $27 million, Only North Dakota and Delaware generate less
than $100 million annually from wildlife watching, Some distinction!

North Dakota can do better, and we will. But you must allow us to retain that entrepreneurial spirit that keeps us out on the
land. A lot has been spoken about the state’s hunting heritage. May I remind you that it is derived first from the rural
heritage that settled this land? It is a heritage that we, the ones still struggling to stay on the land, value—not only for six
weeks each fall, but year round. We do not come {n to admire the wildlife each fall for an average of 13,9 days. We are
here 365 days per year, taking care of our land with the stewardship that has allowed us to offer world class hunting, In the
end, we will decide who huats our land. Please do not make it hard for us, As long as you allow us to show our nonresident
friends a place to hunt on our land, we will leave room for the residents of North Dakota,

That is & promise from me and many of the other outfitters and guides that are here today: Like the survey of landowners
indicated, we do not deny residents access to hunt on our land. We have never turned a resident hunter away that has asked
in the six years that we have been conducting fee hunting, Resident hunters only have to ask, and ! think most resident
hunters here know deep down that accest is not the issue that has brought us here today.

The issue, once again, is change, and we do have to accept it. Gifford Pinchot sald, “Conservation means the greatest good

"N for the greatest number for the longest time.” If North Dakota is going to be sustainable, it has to keep people living on the

land, Limiting nonresident hunters frora coming here, conspiring to keep land prices low so nonresident hunters won't be
interested in purchasing it—-is that the answer? Who ever heard of a community that prospered because its real estate values
remained flat or declined? Who wants to live in a state that turns its back on other Americans?

Our oldest son is an Air Force Pilot. I am proud that he has made the commitment to scrve this country, and [ treasure what
it is that he defends: my right to treastire the lakes of Minnesota, the ski slopes of Montana, the beaches of Florida and the
deserts of Arizona. I also treasure my own ability to hand something back to people from those states when they come to
North Dakota. But they, like my own Air Force pilot son, are non-tesidents. Does that REALLY make them any less
deserving? Do we not need them to understand our heritage, our culture, and our mission here in North Dakota?

Remember, sometimes you get what you wish for! The state has lost up to 20 percent of its population in the last decade. If
the trend continues, more of us will BE nonresidents. Will we want to coms back and at least hunt a few days each year?

Will we be able to?

Thank you for the opportunity to address this nonresident issue today, Please consider the plight of the 10,600 members of
Northern Plains Electric Cooperative and its need to nurture development of its service area. Vote no on any and all
legislation, including Senate Bill 2048, that places caps on the number of nonresident hunters coming into the state.
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To: <snat@state,nd.us>

01/27/2003 12:49 FM

AN "Lost Prairle Lodge”
' @ <Ipind@utma.com> oo!
\&« . Subjeot: In reguards to bill 2048

Good morning Mr. Chairman, committee members and fellow citizens
of this great state. My name is Deb Roppel. My husband and I own
and operate a small business by the name of the Lost Prairie Lodge, in
Alsen, N.D. We also farm with our two sons. Alsen is located in
Cavalier County, 80 miles west of the Minnesota border, 30 miles
south of the Canadian border and 50 miles north of Devils Lake. The
area is very difficult to farm, due to Wildlife Easements established in
the 1960°s. It is a harsh land to which upland birds cannot survive but
Is prime for the production of waterfowl. For the better part of each
and every year, our area feeds and raises these birds. For years they
have eaten and demolished millions of dollars of crops. It has always
been without any just compensation what so ever. Until recently, we
had no idea that our crops were being fed (involuntarily) to such a
valuable, renewable, natural resource, a product that is apparently in
high demand and one that people are actually willing to pay for. In
our area there is far greater supply of product then there is demand.
Now that we have found a source of supplemental income for our
depressed agricultural economic state, our compensation is being
threatened by limitations, because people from the city say their sport,
their hobby, is being threatened by out of state hunters. What other
business in the state is governed to whom it may sell its product to?
Our area’s livelihood is strictly agricultural, It is our only source of
income, It is not a hobby. Now sportsmen are trying to limit our
income sources.<?xml:namespace prefix = o ns =
"urn:schemas-microsoft-com:office:office" />

Lif I asked you to define “local” or “local business” or "local
sportsmen”, what would your definition be? Would it be the
people who drive out from the areas with streetlights,
neighborhoods, fast food restaurants, competitive businesses
and people or does “local” mean those who live in the country
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with the darkness, the solitude and the birds, those who

support struggling businesses and school systems and drive

- everywhere for everything because everything is gone? Would
it be those who live in towns of 20,000 or those who live in a
town of 2,000 or 200 or as less as 20? Please differentiate
between "local sportsmen'’ and ""resident sportsman'',

'!'"

My husband and I were born and raised in the area to which we now
Jarm and run our little hunting lodge. The ancestors before us were
also native to the area, and just as our ancestors did, we, too, have
Jarming in our blood and now so do our children. However, our area
has one major problem, with each decade, it is becoming more and
more desolate in our community. So desolate that it is to the point of
blackness for many consecutive miles without a yard light or town or
any sign of life. The schools we attended and graduated from were
eight miles apart. They both closed in 1980 and now both towns,
which were once full of life, are now struggling to exist. Except for the
lodge, the elevator, a post office, and a dying Rod and Gun Club, Alsen
has lost all businesses. All of the houses have been abandoned or
destroyed, with the exception of the last occupied 10. We drive 11
miles one way for a gallon of milk. Our children play hockey in a
town 23 miles away. The closest away game for our young daughter’s
team is 150 miles. There are four players on the bench. There are
Jour in kindergarten at the school they attend and a grand total of 126
in K-12 (which covers a tax base of 500 square miles). As one of our
lodgers from Texas described our area, quote, “Man, I ain’t never

been nowhere, where there’s NOTHING!” unquote. We would

| dearly like to see our rural towns stay alive, keep our

o businesses open, and retain the people that we do have,
especially the young people that we have raised here, but rural
living and rural success is tough, very tough! Through sheer

- determination and hard work, we have been able to not just

_ maintain a business, but to START a business and to share in

-
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our success. A business started in the middle of nowhere,
whose existence is based on out of state dollars, but the
sportsmen out of the city want to take that away from us, too.

The building, which now serves as our lodge, was once a government
project to house the low income and the elderly. It was put up on bids
in 1999 and was in danger of being moved out of the community.

| After farming together for over 20 years, my husband and I decided to

f diversify into the business world and make one last attempt to salvage
what was left of our little town. We knew that we had one valuable

,[ commodity that was in demand and people were willing to pay for it,

f the birds. It was not only a means of supplementing our income and
broadening our horizons, but it could also bring new wealth into our

| dying community. The out of state lodgers buy gas from our local

cardtrol, support a dying gun club, eat and buy groceries and gas at

neighboring towns, and build comrodore’ at the local watering holes.

I shopped local when I furnished the complexes. There is also a check

made out each year to the state of North Dakota for property tax, for

5% of my income for lodging tax, a check to the state health

department annually and other various fees. To the community we

were able to donate a percentage of the revenue generated from our

lodgers in the form of land fees. Those fees enabled us to put over

| 32200 back into three local businesses in two communities. $2200

may not seem like much to you or your business, but it means much to

struggling ones. Nonresident hunters happily paid the land fee, no

| questions asked. Not the same attitude from the hunters from our

great state. In fact, when I talked to one man face to face, he had the

| audacity to tell me and I quote, “The day that I have to pay money to

hunt on someone’s land is the day I sell my gun® unquote.

Last year North Dakota had season openers for resident hunters one
week prior to nonresident hunting. There was one not single 31
generated into my business from resident sportsmen and very little into
v area businesses. We could have used an extra week of income as our
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potholes froze up October 1 9", Now thereis a possibility that two out
of those three weeks will be vulnerable to limitations PLUS a possibly

that the season will start the Saturday aftex QOctober 1 g

Think about it, three weeks, three whole weeks to generate
income to spread across a whole year of fixed costs and to compensate
the area farmers for crops destroyed through out the whole year.
During that resident only week there were no phone calls or emails
Jrom the resident sportsmen for lodge reservations. There was not one
dime of revenue generated from land fees, but there were plenty of
hunters that were from out of our area. It is not that the resident
sportsmen are concerned with the fact that there will not be enough
land for them to hunt on, they are concerned that there won’t be
enough FREE LAND TO HUNT ON!!

I caution the North Dakota resident sportsmen as far as the
land access situation. Do they seriously think that if there are
strict limits on out of state licenses and the revenue they bring
in, that Lost Prairie Lodge or any business such as mine or
even the farmers that see compensation for destroyed crops are
Just going to turn access over to them for free, when they have
forced a local business to close and denied our small
communities of generating outside income? As far as the
complaint that resident sportsmen fear that there won’t be
enough land to go around, let me say one more thing, My
husband and I are members of the Farm Bureau. Last fall
they acted as a go between to link North Dakota sportsmen to
accessible hunting land. I advertised that I had 15,000 acres
to offer for a small fee. There still was no interest, so how can
there be complaints about "hunting pressure' and "a lack of
quality hunting"? Don’t bite the hand that feeds you. Think
of who actually produces the birds as well as the food on
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everyone’s plate. It is pretty cheap compared to a Browning,
Winchester, blinds, decoys or boxes and boxes of shells. Think
of the American Farmer when the dogs are sent to obedience
school, yet rural schools are in danger of closing and young
people are leaving the area because there is no means to earn
a living in the midst of desolation. Think long and hard about
what the Wildlife and Sportsmen’s Alliance groups are trying
to achieve here in North Dakota and what it is going to gain,
ground posted extensively!! I would challenge and encourage
the resident sportsmen to spend some time in cur rural areas
for more then just a free hunt. Stay at the lodges or bed and
breakfasts instead of driving home at night, eat at the local
cafes instead of packing coolers, purchase your shelis at local
hardware stores and buy groceries in the small markets.

There are other alternatives of working together, if goals truly
have a sportsmanlike attitude.

I would like to answer directly the question of who ultimately
bears the expense for the luxury of waterfowl each and every
year. Inevitably the bulk of that expense is born by the local
farmer who has already invested in seed, fertilizer, chemical,
insurance, and property tax. There is no compensation that
comes back to those who raise the birds. Compensation DOES
come through the hospitality industry by starting bed and
breakfasts and lodges. Fees paid to local landowners also
support the habitat. The tourism industry IS integral for
communication. They send clientele to the lodge owners,
lodge owners in turn send them and their pocket books to local
towns which compensate the local businesses. It’s definitely
not through the resident habitat stamp bought or their licenses
purchased that supports the greatest percentage of the
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waterfowl habitat. Or do people seriously think that the birds
stay within the perimeters of the WPA’s?

There is an abandoned house next to Highway 66 in our little
town of Alsen. It was purchased by someone out of the area
Jor the price of back taxes. On this decrepit house is painted
the words, quote, “Will the last young person to leave the
state due to crummy wages, please turn out the lights?”
unquote. An eye sore it is, there is really is some truth to the
message. We’d like to keep as many of our young people
around as possible. It is small businesses that keep our small
towns alive. It is income brought in from outside the local
perimeter that turns hands several times and generates capitol,
which in turn offers decent jobs for our youth. Tourism is now
the second highest revenue earning industry in North Dakota.
Nonresident sportsmen are a large part of that revenue
generated, It is good for all concerned, except for a few who
are simply looking out for their sport, their hobby, a simple
pastime, which they do not want to pay for.

With closing thoughts, I'd like to mention one last thing.
There may soon be a new business built in our little town of
Alsen, due in part of a gentleman staying at the Lost Prairie
Lodge. The gentleman who stayed with us came from out of
state but his roots are from our area. He went back and
generated half of his capitol necessary to build a water bottling
plant and as of April intends on incorporating a business
venture in ocur little town. He plans on tearing down decrepit
and dilapidated buildings to erect a large, new building,
generating more income into our community and tax dollars
into our state. Imagine that, a town with a population of less
then twenty people and someone wants to start a business...
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and because they stayed in our little lodge, nestled “next to
nowhere”. Perhaps someone will even move into our town.
Just think, people are actually coming into the isolated,
desolate regions of the state and generating revenue and tax
dollars instead of leaving them and taking their tax dollars
with them, how about that! Other little towns just like ours in
this great state of North Dakota are also attracting people but
resident hunters don’t want our small towns and communities
1o function, much less to be resurrected, They want to leave us
with nothing. Nothing but their footprints!!!

There ARE ways we can save rural America, please help the
local communities.
God bless you and God bless your decision.

Thank you for your time.
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77N ”» “Lost Pralile Lodge" To: <snat@state.nd.us>
' <lpind@utma.com> ce!
‘ Subject: Bill 2048  from Deb Roppel {Lost Pralrle Lodge)

01/29/2003 12:32 PM
Thank you Mr. Chairman & Committee Membeys,

I am Deb Roppel. 1 am a North Dakota land owner as well as a lodge owner
and operater.
The men in my family are not just resident sportsmen but "local" resident
sportsmen,

I manage 15,000 acres of cropland/hunting ground for my lodgers (100%
nonresident) and other sportsmen. I never once turned down a single "local"
sportsman and never once charged them. I knew where each party of
sportsmen is at on any given day and I rest ground if it has had heavy

pressure. I receive 0% ' resident" (in state, out of area)
sportsman revenue annually, as they are unwilling to pay for

~ hunting ground or lodging, no matter how premium it is. I

would like to expand my lodging capacity from 20 lodgers a day to 40 by
building a brand new lodge in our town but I don’t know where my business
stands. I have the capability of expanding land acreage up to three times the
amount and could manage hundreds of sportsmen across it, That is how
isolated this area of North Dakota is, it truly is “LOST PRAIRIE”,

~ Placing restrictions on the North Dakota landowner by restricting to
whom we may sell our product to (and we do produce the waterfowl)
is only going to augment the decision to utilize the rights we do have
left, POST, POST, POSTI!

<?xml:namespace prefix = o ns =

"urn:schemas-microsoft-com:office:office” />

The driving factor in this legislative decision should not be based on the
opinions of resident sportsmen who have become accustomed to FREE
hunting ground OR statistics that are manipulated to enhance these opinions,
but instead by the local communities and the local landowners who raise the
birds and bear the economic costs of doing so. The revenue generated from
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 The micrographic images on this £ilm are accurate

nonresidents not only benefits the rural communities but it also benefits the

state’s overall economy. Why would the state of North Dakota want to
severely restrict the amoiint of revenue being brought in because of squeaky
wheels that want FREE grease?

In order to base a decision on statistics, the statistics would at the very least
be expected to be unbiased and correct. This bill has nothing to do with
fishing, so why are fishing and hunting combined in the NDSU or the Game
and Fish statistic reports? The main difference between hunting and fishing
is t